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Minister got the file or saw the file after the
press note reached the newspapers. So there is
no contradiction on that. But I am just
elaborating each step so that the full picture

comes out.

Ae for the question of making the enquiry
public, I think we have honest difference of
opinion, and at least as a Member of
Parliament I can ex-presg it. As far as the
question of making the enquiry public is con-
cerned, I do not understand how it cad. be an
embarrassment to our Government in so far as
the Indian agent was the nominee of the
supplier and not—just hold on—and not that

of our Government.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Quite right.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH; I
am glad that the Govern--ment has upheld the
enquiry I had ordered and I want to express my
gratitude. I am sure that the present enquiry,
far from being an embarrassment, will provide
an opportunity of reinforcing the Government's
credibility by establishing that it means
business when it comes to implement-in? the
policies. By going public, other agents are also
put to notice; the investigating officers are
imbued with an added sense of urgency; and
the commitment of all concerned is further
firmed up. I am also sure that as a result of
this, when the Government will be able to take
action against the agent and knock off the
commission money from, the price of the
defence weapons and thereby increase their
reputation you will say, "V.P. Singh did the
right thing. That does not include any verbal
communication between me and the Prime
Minister on the subject.
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SHORT DURATION DISCUSSION ON
THE REPORTED DECISION OF THE
GOVERNMENT TO INSTITUTE AN
INQUIRY INTO THE INVOLVEMENT
OF COMMISSION AGENTS IN CER-
TAIN DEFENCE DEAIA-contd.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Mr.
Gurupadswamy.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA; Madam, I have
that point.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN-. Please let
him go on.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA; No, Madam,
he said.... (Interruptions)

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: I am
sorry for the interruption. But let him quote
the rule.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: Minister of
State for Defence, while speaking in the
House, said that the debate in the House has
been degraded. I am taking objection to that
term * If we accept the term* it will reflect
on the quality of this House and lower the
Prestige of this House. Therefore kindly
expunge that.(Interruptions)

Why don't you look into the record?

SHRI ARUN SINGH; Madam, I do not
want to show any disregard either for the
House or to the Members of the House.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; I will look
into the record.

SHRI M.S. GURUPARASWAMY
(Karnataka); There are cases in history which
decide the fate of man. Julus Caesar had his
Brutus, Charles the First Cromwell and my
frien,} Mr. V.P. Singh has- his Congress
friends.. Madam, the resignation or induction
of Ministers is not so important. Ministers
come and Minister- go. It Is the prerogative
of the Prime Minister to take anybody into
his Ministry

#Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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or as anybody to go out of the Ministry. We
here are not concerned witli such issues, but in
this parti-3.00 p.M. cular case of Shri V.P.
Singh what intrigues me most is the
circumstances which made him to resign. [ am
glad, after a good deal of thought, perhaps,
Shri V.P. Singh has firstly issued the
statement to the press, later -on read out the
same statement just now, here. After seeing
his statement f wonder why this matter is still
shrouded in mystery, why it is being so, why it
has been done, being done by the
Government. ,A veil of mystery, a veil of
secrecy, a kind of hush-hush atmosphere is
being created around this episode. Many
extraneous arguments have been advanced' by
the Minister of State in the other House—that
Shri V.P. Singh has been guilty of
indiscretion. And he has said, everything
about the inquiry was proper; the only thing
which was not proper was, it was released to
the press to the public. He called it tragic, he
called it unethical.

Madam, I am reminded of the saying of
Mark Twain. He said, "Virtue is a very rare
thing. Therefore, it has got to be used
economically." Perhaps, my friendg opposite
and the Government of the day believe in this
saying of Mark Twain; They do not want to
use truth, virtue and honesty in full in their
dealings. What is thefe to conceal in this, [
would like to ask? My friends opposite have
legitimately said that a small thing is blown
out of all proportion. But who is blowing this
issue out of all proportion? Is it the
Opposition?

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Yes.

SHRIM.S. GURUPADASWAMY: Is it
the Government?

SOME HON. MEMBERS: No.

SHRI M.S.
the ruling party?

GURUPADASWAMY: Is it

SOME HON. MEMBERS: No.
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SHRI V. GOPALSAMY; Vested interests
of the ruliag party.

AN HON. MEMBER;
(Interruptions),..

The Janata Party...

SHRI M.S, GURUPADASWAMY: We are
not responsible for this development at all.
The opposition parties
are not responsible in any way
(Interrupion)... The opposition parties are not
responsible for these developments. The
opposition parties came into the picture only
when there was scandal, only when there was
an effort to cover up this scandal. Only then the
opposition parties came into the picture. In
what way are we guilty i have been trying to
understand you really—because I am not
trying to score a debating point at all. No. I
want to understand, really in fact I have not
been able to understand all the ramifications all
the aspects of this development. That is why I
am raising this issue. It is the Government and
the Government alone which was responsible
for this debate not only in the press but in
Parliament and outside. I blame you. You are
responsible. You created the situation  for
yourselves. Now you raise the  bogey of
destabilisation. You destabilise your own
Government and tell us that we are responsible
for it. This is tragic. What is tragic is not
the announcement of the enquiry by Mr. V.P.
Singh. The situation that we are finding
ourselves in here is a situation created by the
Government for itself. It does not know how to
get out of this mesa for which it is responsible.

The Minister of State takes shelter under
procedural mceties Even there I would , like.
to know where the procedural niceties have
been violated by Mr. V. P. Singh. Mr. V. P.
Singh was a very important member of Mr.
Rajiv Gandhi's Government. Perhaps he
occupied the third place in the Cabinet Second
or Third. I do not know. It is a very senior
position. And as a senior member of the
Cabinet he knows very well the policies of
the Government, the para-
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meters within which he has to operate, le it
not the individual responsibility of a Minister,
a senior Minister like him, to see that his
Ministry functions well and effectively? It
does give credit to Mr. Gandhi, not to me not
to Mr. Dipen Ghosh here, if he functiong well,
effectively. It will bring him strength. It
should be in the interest of the Government
itself that a Minis. ter like him functions
effectively,, truthfully, promptly On a matter
which is sensitive. Now it has been found that
he has some transgression of a rule here, a
rule there, and he has committed some
travesty.

What is the main issue? What is th© main
focus? As he rightly said in the statement—I
wish he had given the statement earlier—the
principal aim, the objective of the enquiry was
to find out the truth, whether there was any
scandal, whether there was an agent involved.
It is very true that there was no agent for the
Gov-ernment of India. We all know that the
Government of India had no middlemen at all.
Why is it afraid of saying things frankly? I
say, it had no agent. I do not hold Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi responsible because there is no agent
involved in this. And he was not dealing with
the agent °r the Defence Minister was not
dealing with the agent. The agent was the
agsnt of a foreign firm. So, the Government of
India was not responsible. That agent...
(Interruptions)

Why don't you understand? I am trying to
understand you.

That ag&nt has received, according to the
report, a commission of seven per cent, for the
submarine deal which runs to about Rs. 430
crores, and seven per cent comes to Rs. 30
crores. We find, the Opposition finds that this
is an abnormal commission. In all
international deals which run into crores and
crores and millions and millions of dollars,
even accepting that there are agents, the
commission that s allowed, permitted, is
about
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one per cent or two Per- cent, not more than
that. (Interruptions)

I am not criticising you. I am speak-ing for
the whole House, I repeat again. I am trying to
understand. If I am wrong, I would like the
Prime Minister to tell us. In all international
dsals of this nature, which run into millions
and billions of dollars, the commission
normally allowed is one per cent or two per
cent. I am not criticising the appointment of
an agent even I know in various international
dealg agents do operate. Agents operate in all
the countnes. But why this hush-hush in
admitting the fact? My complaint is there is an
abnormal commission given to this agent.
This agent functioned as, part of the outfit of
the German firm. 'Now, naturally the
members ask: how are we concerned, it is a
foreign agent? It is not our agent. Here comes
the crux of the problem. Be gets Rs. 30 crores
in foreign currency. The telex Mr. V. P. Singh
got was from our Embassy in Bonn. I think
the telex says that the German firm is not pre-
pared to reduce the price because the agent
does not agree to reduce his commission. But
here the agent, though was an agent of the
German firm, was an Indian. Why does the
Government of India not tell us who was this
Indian? We ate made to draw our owh
conclusions—why? Who is responsible for
this? Not me, it is the Government of India
again. They should tell us who is the agent.

SHRI ARUN SINGH: May I interrupt for a
minute? Would you yield for a minute
because I have said in the statement that the
identity of the agent or the amount of money
said to have been deceived by him was not
stated. (Interruptions).

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: I
believe him. I take his statement as it is. They
do not know the name of the agent, I take it"
at that. Therefore, it is a matter also to be
investigated whether the agent is A or B or C.
Whoever may be the agent, | am
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[Shri M. S. Gurupadaswamy ] not
concerned. But the fact of the matter is that
there was an agent.

SHRI P. N. SUKUL
How do you know?

(Uttar Pradesh):

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASAMY: This is
in the telex received by Mr. V. P. Singh How
do I know? I get all from you.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You will leak it to
the Press and it will come from the Press.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: I am not
running your Government. Mr. Rajiv Gandhi
is running your Government. Please tell him
about these things. I take it that you do
not know yet the name of the agent or firm
which functioned as agent.. My point is that
Es. 30 crores was involved. Another point is the
German firm refused to scale down its price on
the ground the agent, who was an Indian, did
not agree for  scaling down his commission.
It may be a firm or it may be a  person. It
may be a benami, somebody else, who is
not responsible for you and you are not
responsible for that. Therefore, the fact is he
did not agree for 'reducing his commission.
This was loaded into the price. ~The whole
commission was included and loaded into the
price. When it is loaded into the price
structure, who will pay? It is the
Government of India which pays Not the
German Government. Mr. V. P. Singh as the
Finance Minister had to pay at that time. So
the German firm would not pay. The whole
commission is borne by the Government  of
India exchequer.  There we come into the
picture, whether the Government of India was
in its right to negotiate this commission even
conceding thero was an agent in the said deal
because contact may be necessary for foreign
Governments. I condemn it, I don't like it
But I can see it. Even then we should have
used the opportunity of effectively negotiating
the deal with the German firm. It was not
done. Therefore, I said there is an effort to

[RAJYA SABHA |

Discussion 224

keep the whole deal in a mystery, shrouded in
a mystery, to use a Churchillian phrase: Why
this was so? Why it should be so? To whose
benefit it was done? And the Government of
India suffered en account of this, otherwise
there would not be panic reaction like ihe one
we are seeing in the press. We go alongwith*
the Government of India in one respect. We
are not for sub standard military equipment,
military hardware. My friend, Mr. Darbara
Singh was making much of this. Do you mean
to say that Opposition is lagging behind in
patriotism? Whom are you teaching? We are
all patriotic. When that is so, we are all
interested in the best of equipment. There is no
denying ol ir thact and there is no dilfe ence ol
opinion on that. The point is, the deal has got
to be fair, straightforward There should not be
any cloud and any underhand dealings
attached to it. That is all the purpose. Even if
commission had to be paid and it was
inevitable, pay it openly. Did Mr. V. P. Singh
commit any wrong or any offence? Now, he
came out with a statement. What happened?
The Prime Minister's office had his file in time
before, the matter waff leaked out to the press.

THE PRIME MINISTER '(SHRI RAIJIV
GANDHI); Madam, may I intervene? I think
there is sime slight confusion about what time
my office got the file because I only just heard
about the statement that was made in the
House. I will check that uo and I will make the
exact time known to the House. But one reason
the file did get delayed was that it had not been
marked either 'secret’ Or 'immediate' and it
came through the normal channel. I have two
channels where the information and files come
to my office. One is those envelopes which are
marked secret'. They, come directly to me and
I open them myself and the result is that they
are processed much faster. But if files are not
marked 'secret' they come through the normal
office channel, which means a clerk or a peon
opens, them and they come through the
normal
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dak. This file came through the nor. mai dak.
I believe that the file was received in . my
office around 9 P.M. but I am not absolutely
sure of the time and that was "shown to me
next morning at about 10.30 or 11.00. I don't
remember the exact time and mid like to
point out.

SHRIM.S. GURUPADASWAMY: Mr.
V. P. Singh has given the time.

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI; That is why I am
also giving the time. Part of the delay was
that the envelops not marked 'secret' or
'immediate'. That is why it has taken time and
the file inside was secret and it was opened
by a peon and it did come through the normal
dak in the of te and not as seeret papers.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Does it betray
good functioning of the Government?
(Interruptions) Does it speak wll of the
funvotring of the Government?

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: I do
not want to pin down the responsibility either
to the Prime Minister or to anybody because it
is a minor matter. But only point is whether a
Senior Mmister such as Mr. V. P. Singh had
the right to order an inquiry and when he was
conforming to the policies of the Government
and when he was within the paramaters and
lim tatiMs fin 1 in ir vs way, he committed a
wrong thing in releasing this note to the pr”ss.
Every Minister, I thing has got a Press officer.
I wa? in the Government for sometime.
Whenever some important decisions are
taken, the Press Officer, wituvi even ujrmin”
the Minister ccierned, issu-? thr or note.
(Intlerruptions). What is secret about dt.
(Interruptions).

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Because it was
not secret. That is why, the Prime Minister
was  informed the next morning.
(Interruptions).

SHRI M.S. GURUPADASWAMY: I do
not see any reason why a press
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lelease should be called tragic. What is the
tragedy about it? I do not understand.
Perhaps, my friends do not know the meanings
of these words when they wuse them.
(Interruptions). It is tragic that the word tragedy
has been used in this context. There are other
few things which demand  explanation, I
would like the  Prime Minister to take us into
confidence. I would like him to take the
entire House into confidence and tell us who
could be the a gent whether this agent
was functioning only for this deal or for
other deals also. There may be other deals in
which he was associated. I would  like the
Prime Mmister to enlighten us whether this
agent was only appointed for this specific
task of a single deal or this agent was a
usual agent for 'many years, where is he
located, whether he is in Germany or England
or in India? (Interruptions). Yes, if he is
from Janata Party, certainly, you must
blame us. After all, itis a national issue.
T do not want to be-partisan on this issue.
After all, we are concerned with a very
sensitive matter ~ which has taken the life of
Shri V. P. Singh as a Minister. (Interruptions) .

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH:
I am alive.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: I
mean, the life of his Ministership-
(-Interruptions).

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI:
wanted to clarify that

Madam, I just
as far as we are

concerned. I have not asked Shri
Vishwanath Pratap Singh  to resign on this
issue Shri Vishwanath Pratap Singh Ji

himself came to me and talked to me. We
had a discussion and there has been no effort
in trying to get Vishwanath Ji out of the
Ministry on this issue. Let that be very
clear. We have carried out the notings that
Shri Vishwanath Pratap Singh Ji has put on the
file. We are carrying them out. Yes, we
have some differences whether it should
have been made public or it should not
have been made public, but that is not



227 Short Duration

[Shri Rajiv Gandhi] -the sort of a difference
on which I would dismiss a Minister.
(Interruptions) .

SHRI v. GOPALSAMY

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please sit
down. You cannot do like that. Nothing will
go on record.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: He said
something about the resignation. I ask you
Did you pe'rsuade him not to resign?

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: What transpires
between any one of my Ministers and myself
will remain secret and I will not tell
about it.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Then why did
you say that?

'THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: more
interruption, please.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: Was
this agent appointed by the German firm...?

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN
(Tamil Nadu): Ask the German firm.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:
Why" are you so impatient?

Was this agent 'appointed by the German
firm because he had influence with the
Government of India, he had contacts here? 1
do not object to that, but I would like to be
informed about it.

Finally, this issue has led to various
speculations both in the press, in the House
and in the public too. The Prime Minister is
here. I am very happy he is here. The reply of
the Minister of State in the other House and
the statement he made here does no clarify all
these issues that I have raised in the debate.
The'refore, for the purpose of clarifying the
whole situation, if the Government wants us
to believe that the

* Not recorded.
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deal was above board and the people involved
in the deal were above suspicion, and to
believe that it was a straight-forward deal, we
should be told by the Prime Minister as I
know the limitations of the Minister of State. |
would like the Prime Minister to tell us what
are the things that are involved, the truth, the
real truth, behind the whole episode and the
agent, if he has got any information about the
agent Who was that agent? I would like to
know whether it was possible to reduce the
quantum of commission which would have
had Impact on the price structure.

And, lastly, I ask whether he would concede
out demand, for an informal— I say this,
informal—parliamentary probe into the whole
matter; because there is an atmosphere of
suspicion everywhere, doubt and misgiving
everywhere. With a view to clearing this
doubt and suspicion, will he agree for an
informal protoe by Members of Parliament?
All relevant files, all papers and all
co'rrespondence should be placed before
them. And lin this inquiry, I say, the majority
of the members of the Treasury Benches will
be there. I do not question their bona fides.
They are as much interested in the welfa're of
the country as we are. Therefore, will he
concede my demand for an informal investiga-
tion into the whole matter by a committee of
the House?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Shri P. N.
Sukul.

DR. (SHRIMATI) NAJMA HEPTULLA:
Madam, how long is this Short-Duration
going to be?

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: Madam Deputy
Chairman, I thank you for giving me this
opportunity to speak on this delicate and
sensitive issue. It is a delicate and sensitive
issue because it concerns our Defence
organisation. And it is more so because in the
Defence organisation it has a direct bearing
on the morale of our jawans; what we discuss
here is going to have an impact there...
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SHRI SAT PAUL MITTAL; He has to go

.to his seat. F'rom here he is making
irresponsible interruptions. (Interruptions).

SHRI M. P. KAUSHIK (Haryana): First of
all, he has to go to his seat. (Interruptions).

SHRI SAT PAUL MITTAL: He should
not make irresponsible interruptions.
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SHRI P. N. SUKUL: Madam, perhaps the

honourable Members does
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not know that he can speak only from
his seat and nobody can speak from
another seat (interruptions).

So, Madam, as I was saying, it is a very
delicate and sensitive issue not only because
it concerns our defence forces, our defence
organizations, the morale of our jawans, but
also  because, in the wake of this issue, the
Defence Minister had to resign. Whether he
'resigned himself or it  was otherwise, he
resigned and that has added an edge to
the issue.  And, Madam, as the honourable
Member, Mr. Gurupadaswamy was saying,
this morning about the Bofors case that it is
a bolt, from the blue so far as the Treasury
Benches are concerned I think this is a boon
from the blue so far as the Opposition is
concerned because you people were waiting
to have some sort of a handle and you have
been provided with it...
(Interruptions)... T  am sorry that this has
been precipitated only because the Defence
Minister released it to the Press. Otherwise,
the Opposition would not have come to know
about it. There was no news item about it.
The then Defence Minister himself has
informed the people, the world and the
Opposition, that such a complaint has come.
Now, you are still not convinced about the
sensitivity of the issue how delicate it is. Our
colleague, Mr. Darbara Singh was telling...
(Interruptions").

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: How do
you say that?

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: Because you still go
on chirping. (Interruption')

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERIJEE: You are
afraid of the knowledge of corruption.
(Interruptions).

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: You see Mr.
Chatterjee, you have to prove the corruption.
(Interruptions).

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERIJEE: You are
afraid of the knowledge of corruption.
(Interruptions) What you are afraid of 6s the
knowledge of corruption. (Interruptions).
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SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEND -DRA;
Then why are you objecting to the
appointment of a Parliamentary Committee?
(Interruptions)'.

SHR P. N. SUKUL: Even if an FIR is
lodged, you cannot say anything. Only on the
basis of FIR a case is not decided. It is to be
processed and it has to go through the process
of law and only at the end you come to know
who is at fault, who is the criminal. But you
have not been able to prove it and you are
saying that he is the that the Prime Minister is
that the Government is as ... (Interruptions).

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Who said fit?
... (.Interruptions).

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Who said it?
The word used was only.*

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: In the morning you
said this.  (Interruptions) You said that it
is a* Government. You were deleberately
using the word* (Interruptions).

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND FAMILY
WELFARE (KUMARI SAROJ
KHAPARDE): It should be expunged from
the record.

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: It is not my word, I
am using their word. (Interruptions). What I
am saying is that our Opposition parties do
not want to be convinced about the ultimate
truth. Something is published and they start
calling names to the Members, Treasury
Benches, Ministers and others. The inquiry is
on. The truth is not yet known. But the BJP in
its .Executive has passed a Resolution that the
Prime Minister should resign. This is your
sense of responsibility! (Interruptions). T am
not yielding. (Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let him
complete.

st wewefar fex  (frare) o
gFa A, "o e wfafr ¥ oea

* Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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What is still more tragic is that the Press is
also colluding with some of you. Every day a
news-item is given, whether it is a fact or not.
Yes, a section of the Press; all sections are not
equally responsible. (Interruptions), why don't
you listen? (Interruptions) .

SHRI SAT PAUL MITTAL; We will also
not -let! them speak if they behave like that.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please don't
interrupt. Like this it will never be possible
fo'r us to complete this debate. You should
have the patience to listen to other Members
also.

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: What I was saying was
that a section of the Press also seems to be
colluding with some of the Opposition parties
who want to take up such issues without
knowing the truth. You do not know the truth
and still you want to rake up such issues to
confuse the people and to erode the credibility
of this party and cheat the people. A large
number of people are being governed by the
government of their choice. Millions and
millions of people have elected this
Government. This Government is In absolute
majority. It is only this Government the people
want. But you do not want that,
(Interruptions). Do not forget that it was
Jayaprakash Narayan who wanted the jawans
to revolt. That was the sense of responsibility
you had during the emergency. (Interruptions).
You are inciting the jawans to revolt. That was
the sense of resposibility! There is a deliberate
conspiracy today also to incite the jawans to
revolt. But, fortunately, our jawans are also
patriotic. They never responded to the call of
J.P.
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SHRI J. P. GOYAL;
Why are you afraid?

SHRI P.N. SUKUL; Madam, as I wAs
saying, it is a very delicate issue. Our Defence
Minister has rightly said in the statement that
our Defence organisation does not have any
agent and it does not finalise any such deal
with the agents of somebody else. That has
been the official policy of the Government
since 1980. (Interruptions) That can happen in
West Bengal. What you are talking about
cannot happen here. (Interruptions) We know
your .policy very well. In just one district of
West Bengal, 400 Congress workers were
killed before the elections this year. That is
your policy, (Interrutions).

(Uttar Pradesh)

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: That
isyour understanding of the thing.

SHRI P.N. SUKUL; Madam, for a" man
like me, this issue is very delicate because all
the persons concerned are from Uttar Pradesh,
my own State. The Defence Secretary, the
State Minister of Defence, the then Defence
Minister and even the Prime Minister are from
my State. They are all from my State. There-
fore, it is really a very delicate matter for me.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: U.P is not
India. (Interruptions).

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: Probes have been
ordered and you will come to know the truth.
You will not find an iota of truth in what has
been published. In fact, there is not much to ,be
discussed because the inquiries have already
been ordered. Only when the inquiry is
completed and the final position or factual
position comes before us we will be in a
position to discuss it meaningfully. As I said,
the only flaw in this case seems to be that. the
ex-Defence Minister released it to the press
and then sent the file for information for the
Prime Minister. The ex.Def-ence Minister,
when he issued it to the press, said that an
inquiry had
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been ordered. But no inquiry was ordered by
that time. No inquiry had actually been
ordered and the Defence Minister was not in a
position to order an inquiry in this specific
case. The inquiry had to be made by the
Finance Ministry or the Directorate of
Enforcement or the Economic Intelligence
Bureau. So, that press note was factually
wroa,g because he said that the inquiry had
been ordered. The Defence Minister himself
was not in a position to order an inquiry by
the Finance Minister officials. He set up a
three-man committee. That was all right. That
was within his jurisdiction. He could appoint
an administrative committee within his own
Ministry. In this particular case, no inquiry
had been ordered til] the 9th April, 1987.
(Interruptions). Please listen. That is how our
Government functions. That is why we are so
frank in the matter. Now, our State Minister
of Defence has come up with a statement.
This statement makes some points clear and
some points are still not clear. As I said, what
is clear is that the Government of India does
not have any agent of its own and it does not
finalise any details or negotiations with the
agents of any firms or any manufacturers or
suppliers. Second, ly, what is clear is that
detailed tests of the equipment are made to
ensure that the equipment is neither sub-
standard  for Indian  conditions nor
unnecessarily expensive. But what is not clear
is whether in spite of the Government
decision not to have agents, not to have
negotiations finalised by the agents, there is
still room for the operation of agents. Is there
still any room for the operation of agents? If
not, then why is this hue and cry by the
Opposition? That is the simple question.
Secondly, action can be taken against Indian
agents. But what action can be taken against
foreign agents, if any? (Interruptions') And
from these two it comes out that if no action
can be taken and the functioning of
these
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ageats cannot be dispensed with for practical
purposes, then what is the use of having an
inquiry or a probe? (Interruptions) I hope our
Minister will reply to it. I would also like to
know”from the hon. Minister as to in how
many similar cases the matters were reported
to the press that such an inquiry was instituted
as was instituted in this particular case. And if
in other cases, the matter was not reported to
the press, why in this particular case the
matter was reported to the press?

Madam, what I have stated is by way of
eliciting some information from the
Government. [ am sure about my
Government, I am sure there was no agent
and no commission was paid. And that is why
I earnestly hope that ultimately it is going to
be proved that all those who have tried to rake
up this issue unnecessarily have not been
correct and our Government has been right.
Thank you.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: Madam, while
I stand here to speak on this particular issue, I
do so with anguish, with a heavy heart that
there has to be a doubt regarding the working
of a Government which claimed to be working
faster, cleaner, efficient and so forth. A
Government ought to be Thonest. A
Government ought to be incorruptible. A
Govern. ment ought to be efficient. If I say that
the present Government does not fulfil any of
these well-laid principles, it is only a sad
reflection on the functioning of the Govern-
ment. I would like to remind the House that the
much made-out question that there was no
agent is belied by two facts, two facts which
are irrefutable. The first fact is that there was a
communication from an Indian Embassy based
in a foreign country. Since the name of that
country and the Indian Embassy Ite known, I
would like to say that the
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Indian Embassy is in FRG. What is the content?
The content was that the supplier of the
submarine does not want to go ahead with the
nego tiations because 7 per cent commission
had to be paid to an Indian agent by the
supplier. Therefore, if a communication comes
from our own Embassy located in a foreign
country stating this,) what further conclusive
proof has to be there that there is an Indian
agent involved, with the supplier? I am not
questioning that this agent was appointed by the
Government of India, which has been refuted
by the Minis. ter of State for Defence.
Therefore, there is no doubt that there has been
an agent involved, maybe necessarily appointed
by the supplier for the sake of negotiatin with
the Government of India. That is number one.
The second is the statement made by the former
Defence Minister himself. I would like to quote
from it since it has been made on the floor of
the House also. Earlier it was a press statement:
"However, while doing so I thought apart from
the inquiry into this specified defence deal,
which, will be done by revenue intelligence
authorities, it would also be useful to get
suggestions on the overall issue of defence
agents" I would like to underline this "so that
proper steps can be taken in future." I would
like to underline that also. In thi- connection I
would like to bring to the notice of the House
that a former Minister of Defence Production
elsewhere has made it very clear that the policy
of the Government was not to deal with any
agent. This pertain; to the period 1980. The
present Minister of State for Defence has also
stated, we to not deal with any agent. That is
pertaining to the year 1987. Madam Deputy
Chairman for a period between 1980, to. 1987
the avowed policy of the Government had been
not to deal with any agents, but, nonetheless, it
is- an irrefutable fact in view of the two
instances which I quoted, that there
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had beep agents. And, here I would like to
ask the Minister of State for Defence
whenever there  wer suppliers, either
eHWD or Dornier or Bofors or Westland,
were there occassions
behalf of these

there were

when even on
organisations whether
dealt with the

Government or not? If the Government of

Indians who

India dealt with them, what was the statug
of those Indians or Non-Resident Indians
who had talked to you. What was their locus
standi™!

SHRI ARUN SINGH: On no occasion
between 1980 and 1987 has the Department
of Defence, Government of India ever dealt
with any non-govenmental agent, foreign or

Indian, in any commercial negotiation.

PROF. C LAKSHMANNA; Then the
question becomes all the more intriguing-
The question becomes intriguing because the
statement clearly says that proper steps have
to be en in future to prevent the possibility
of agents, trying to take away substantive
part of the deals. (Interruptions) .

SOME HON. MEMBERS:
that  (Interruptions).

Where is

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: After is over,
then I will talk. This record should be able to
tell the word what it is. The second, I cannot
comment upon nefarious activities. I can
only be critical of it. (Inter, ruptions).
Therefore, I tell you...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
address the Chair.
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PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA:

Madam, I am addressing you only.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA;
Madam, why don't you control them on that
side also? You are always addressing this

side only.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: 1 would
like to ask the Minister  of State for Defence,
four submarines were ordered in the past, either
in the year 1981, 1982 or 1983, I do not know
when. Two have been supplied. Two are
yet to be supplied. And fresh negotiations "
were there . for two more submarines. I
would like the Minister of State for Defence to
tell us straight. Are there negotations for
two more submarines? If there are
negotiations ~ has  the price been hiked to
double than what-it was in the previous deal?
Was it a fact that the representatives  of this
company were in India and has discussed with
you and as a result of this discussion, they
agreed  to reduce the price by 20 per cent but
they made it clear, that 10 per cent of it would
go to some agent or the other? Is it a fact
that after they went back, they have gone back
on this? This is a question which needs . to be
answered with all honesty and in its  totality,
because the entire House and the entire country
is today in pursuit of truth and nothing but

truth. Therefore, if truth has to triumph,
everybody has to be honest about it and that
is the '-honesty which I demand  from the

Minister of State for Defence.

'SHRI ARUN SINGH: I may clarify that such
honesty is always available.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Personally from you, but not from your

Government.
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PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: I was
demanding the honesty of purpose, not merely
honesty of an individual which is much in
abundance; I do agree with. the Minister of
State for Defence. Honesty of purpose, hon-
esty of dealing has to be established not
merely by words but by deeds, by actions.
Don't get perturbed; don't get sensitive the
moment something is mentioned either about
the in-laws or the outlaws. What is important
is to be able to look at things dispassionately
and objectively and with sensitivity. And that
is exactly what we are asking.

THE MINISTER OP STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF LAW AND JUSTICE (SHRI
H. R. BHARDWAJ): Half man and half
woman.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: I fully agree.
One hon. Member talks about half woman
and half man. I think somebody is obsessed
with that phenomenon.

Madam, the question becomes very
important because the outlay on Defence has
been going up. In this very year, if my .
analysis of the Defence budget is any
indication, an amount in the order of Rs. 3750
or Rs. 4000 crores will have to be spent On
Defence deals. Therefore, when We are
escalating Defence budget to this high
proportion, there is need for being more
truthful about it. The facts should be known;
other, wise, the compounded problem will be
such that it will be a very serious threat to the
country itself. That is a threat to the country.
Now, how can these facts be known? I am
glad the Minister has stated that enquiry is on.
Enquiry should be on. But the enquiry, in my
view, is not sufficient. The enquiry will be
meaningful, the results will be conclusive and
it will be good for the country only if this
august House and the Members of this august
House have got access to the facts
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so that we have not to speak, on the basis of
newspapers about which our friends accuse. If
the facts are made available to us, we will not
depend on newspapers. In the absence of facts
available to us, what is the source left to the
Members of Parliament? Perhaps, it is the
newspapers. Therefore, I request the Minister
of State for Defence to kindly place these
papers with the Chairman and the Chairman,
in turn, can call either all the Members, or at
least  important. =~ Members, prominent
Members from both sides, to look into those
papers and examine those papers. If they feel
that there is a prima facie case, then, perhaps,
it has to be entrus-4.00 p.M. ted to a bigger
enquiry. It it is otherwise, perhaps, the facts
will be known. Therefore, I demand from the
Minister of State for Defence two things. First,
a white paper containing the various aspects of
this deal and other such details and secondly,
this white paper and other details should be
made available to Members of Parliament,
either through the Chairman or through a
Committee to examine them. I think, nothing
short of this will satisfy this House, will
satisfy the Parliament, will satisfy the country.
Therefore, in order to satisfy the country, a
stage has come when we have to demystify
the Defence Budget. When I say demystify,
there are so many details which could be
known, which have to be debated, which have
to be understood and which have to be
discussed. Then and then alone, the security of
the country wil be much more stronger than
what it is today. But if you keep all the things
in secrecy, avoidable secrecy, unnecessary
secrecy, this wil] not lead us anywhere. There-
fore, I request the hon. Minister of State for
Defence to kindly think in terms of
demystifying, a process which was, in one
sense, started by the former Finance Minister
in the Finance Ministry. The same spirit was
pervading when he was the
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Defence Minister. I think, it is in that
direction the House and the country should
move. I hope the Minister of State for
Defence will place all the facts before the
House. Thank you Madam.

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL:
Madam, it is a human weakness to try-to show
that what one had predicted has come true.
Even at the risk of sue an accusation, I am
constrained to say that my feelings and fears
on the present controversy regarding the
defence contracts have come true. After the
hon. Minister of State for Defence had
exposed the fallacy of the Opposition's
allegation in the Lok Sabha, by giving the
modalities of such deals that proved the Gov-
ernment's invulnerability to the unfounded
attack I, like many others, entertained a feeling
. that another dimension would soon be added
to the question. And here we are, with a new
allegation coming up in the matter of purchase
of 155 mm. Swedish guns. Coming on the
heels of the contraversy regarding the alleged
receipt of commission in an earlier defence
deal, this proves my worst fears that there is a
concerted effort to create an atmoshpere. of
crisis and hamper India's programme to
modernise the armed forces which is of
immense importance in view of the present-
day security environment.

The untrammelled flow of sophisticated
weapons to Pakistan, the improvement in
China's tactical position in Tibet its intrusion
in Arunachal Pradesh and adoption of a
relcitrant  attitude and its moderni-Lon
programme having military overtones have all
lent grave dimension to the question of India's
Security. In such a situation, the circulation of
mendacious  reports regarding  defence
contracts is only a part of the bigger
controversy, of the bigger plan to destabilise
the Polity the forces of exploitation and sub-
jugation.

Madam Deputy Chairman, the successive
Congress Governments have
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accorded top priority to defence matiers and
we have met every challenge to our
sovereignty and territorial integrity very
successfully. Our jawans have fought valiantly
to defend our borders and a ,grateful nation has
dutifully provided the necessary back-up
support. To meet any threat, we remain in a
state of constant preparedness ana every paisa
is . spent judiciously in the acquisition of the
best available equipment. This was the clear
message of the outcome of the 1965 and 1971
wars. By now we know that the raising of
requirements by the Defence forces, the laying
down of detailed specifications for the same,
the trial ad technical evaluation of
performance of every equipment offered and
the financial negotiations are all carried out
stringently by  different  high-powered
Committees, constituted for each specific
purpose and no individual has any discretion in
the matter. To completely insulate the
decisionmaking process from any outside
influence whatsoever, the entry of even retired
Generals to the Defence Ministry is banned
and no non-government representative of a
supplier is permitted to be present at any nego-
tiation concerning defence equipment.

In this conspectus of things, the issue
arising out of the telex message received from
an Indian Embassy was given a turn that has
done no good to the cause for which perhaps
it was meant, and it has, in fact, been twisted
to launch a profane attack against the
Government, irrespective of the denial of
payment of any kick-back by the German
firm.

Madam, I must hasten to add here that I
find no fault with the orders instituting an
enquiry into the matter. In a democracy,
taking such a recourse in important matters is
absolutely imperative to find out the truth and
to preserve the sanctity of democratic
institutions.. The dust raised and the mud-
slinging resorted to by various quarters
notwithstanding', the decision of the
Government to go
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ahead with the said enquiry proves its
commitment to democratic principles and
proves wrong those chronic critics who are
always at pains to devise means to launch
attacks against the Government.

Now they have jumped in elation at the
development and in that ecstasy have rushed
to demand the resignation of the Government.
Without seeing through the game of hostile
forces, they boisterously demand an open
probe by a specially constituted Parliamentary
Committee, forgetting that the Public
Accounts ~ Committee  and  Estimates
Committee regularly scrutinise the dealings of
the Defence Department as well. Whose cause
the Opposition thinks it would serve by raising
sensitive questions? That of the powers hostile
to us or that of our own country? They must
ponder over this question with a sense of
detachment after the present trance in which
they find themselves today subsides.

In a democracy, it is the right of the
Opposition and the media to point out and
condemn any wrongful act of the Government.
But they also have a duty to desist from
blowing things to such monstrous proportions
that do no good to them and rather harm the
national, interest. Given the security
environment that we have today, an. open
enquiry, as demanded, would only reveal to
others strategic classifies information about our
defence acquisitions and installations. In this
fashion a controversy could well be raised over
every deal to hamper quick decisions and
retard the rate of our defence preparations by
threat of blackmail by firms that fail to get the
order. This is an important ingredient of the
subtle plot to destabilise our system, impede
modernisation of our armed forces and weaken
the nation ' in every conceivable manner.
Accordingly, incidents are so orchestrated and
the media so played that the attack against the
vitals of our system does not lose Its ferocity,
that the malicious Draoaaanda to create a crisis
of
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confidence goes unabated and that the forces of
subversion, disruption and violence continue to
hit at the foundations of our polity. The reason
for this is not far to seek. The Rajiv Gandhi
Government has belied the hope sof those
imperialist powers who expected a shift in our
time-tested policies of socialism, secularism,
democracy and non-alignment. They have their
own calculations for the world set-up, but those
are upset by India, they feel. Much to their
chag- rin, Rajiv Gandhi today represents the
conscience of mankind tn struggle for peace
and development. With conviction and force he
speaks for the downtrodden, he raises his voice
against' the pernicious policies of neo-
imperialism and neo-colonia-lism. Under his
stewardship, the Non-Aligned Movement has
received -a new thrust. At home, under Rajiv
Gandhi's leadership, the Congress continues to
be the only party that symbol the nation's unity
and integrity. Under his leadership, the poverty
alleviation programmes have acquired a new
impetus. A relentless war has bee been waged
against corruption, disease and illiteracy. The -
general mood of despair and despondency has
given way to hope and expectancy.

But India's strength is anathema to the
powers of reaction across the oceans. So they
must connive to undermine our polity and,
for that, attack the Congress and its
leadership. The timing of their action,
Madam, speaks volumes of their intentions.

Eruption of violence in the name of
language, religion and region in some parts of
the country points to an ongoing interaction
and conspiracy between the disruptionist and
divisive internal forces and hostile external
powers who seek to impose their own will on
the developing world. Resul-tantly, an
environment of crisis is sought to be created
on, every issue which otherwise calls for a -
dispas-sionate consideration. Kicking up of
the present controversies over defence
contracts fits in well with such a scheme of
things.
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There is a consistent effort to undermine
the confidence gf the people, to create a crisis
of confidence, to pressurise the Government
to succumb to the machinations of the rightist,
reactionary and fundamentalist forces and to
cheat the millions of our countrymen. How
else do we account for the demands raised for
the resignation of a popular Prime Minister
enjoying the support of three-fourths of the
Members of Parliament?

AN HON. MEMBER: The whole nation.

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: A
business tycoon and media magnate, who has
earned for himself the sobriquet of a con man
from his own fraternity and has some virulent
grouse against the Government, seizes the
opportunity. "He goes for a frontpage
editorial and pens down wild accusations,
brazenly violating all norms of human
decency, journalistic sthas and the freedom of
expression.

Tha whole world knew of the recent
tension along our western borders. Yet this
repository of virtue wreaks personal
vengeance and has
the andacity to accuse the Prime Minister of
conjuring up the miasma of Pakistan
amassing troops on the borders He arrogates
to himself the right to hand down a verdict
that Rs. 30 crores have actually been paid and
choice of weapons influenced. Saying that a
grave situation has arisen involving the
defence of the country, he suggests the
dismissal of the Government, an action
which is
not permitted by the Constitution itself. What
do we infer from this? Is it not yet another
dishonest attempt to cheat the countrymen
and throttle democracy?

Madam, all unconstitutional attempts to play
with our polity would be frustrated by the
Government and the people of India. Thesetac-
tics and the tirade to emasculate the popular
Goverment have failed to unnerve Shri Rajiv
Gandhi in whose hands millions  of  our
countrymen
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have placed their destiny and behind whom the
partymen stand like a rock. The Congress and
its leadership have emerged unscathed, rather
stronger, from the barrage of this unprincipled
attack, and would go ahead with determination
in building the nation by creative, innovative
and vital activity. Thank you.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Madam Deputy
Chairman, I had seen the statement of the
hon. Minister of State in the other House, and
I have read it with more interest again today. |
must say at the outset that it is very
economical on facts. 1 have also heard with
interest the interventions of the Members of
the Treasury Benches, and broadly there are
three themes which have been repeated by all
of them—the propriety Or otherwise of
releasing this'to the press, the aspect of
destabilisation and the aspect of the morale of
the armed forces.

Madam, because I consider this to be one of
the most important discussions on the defence
of the country that this House has been
engaged in for some long time now, I took
care to sort out my own thinking on the
subject, i had rather hoped that the debate this
afternoon would enlighten me and throw light
on my own doubts. That, alas, has not
happened.

There are some difficulties that I face in my
participation in this discussion. These are
very indignant days. We are all indignant.
The nation, the Treasury Benches, the press,
the public, we in the Opposition—we are all
indignant. But what really deeply distresses
me and also alarms me is that given the great
import of the issues involved, we are
indignant for different reasons, we are
indignant with one another, passionate in our
denunciation of others. We do not display
similar indignation on the issues that are
confronting us.

I started by saying, Madam, that I had
certain difflculties in my partid-
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and a very real and deeply felt difficulty, is
that I have always held the former Minister of
Defence in very high esteem. I have said so in
this House and in print, that I consider him,
even though I might sit on the opposit end of
the political well from him, to be a man of
honour, of integrity and of irreproachable
public conduct and incorruptibility. In like
fashion, 1 have always held that the hon.
Minister of State in the Ministry of Defence,
whom I might, with his permission, claim the
honour of calling a friend, is, to my mind, the
finest de faetloi Defence Minister that
independent India has seen, a man of rectitude,
of efficiency and of integrity. What saddens
me is that these two eminent Indians are today
involved in contention. They are not involved
in contention over isues of sulbstance. They
have become contending factors within the
ruling party and, to my mind, of trivialities.

I put it to you, Madam, that there are
certain integral constituents of the Indian
nation. Those integral constituents aire igbal
which is a near
untranslatable word, izzat and arz, arz not
as petitioners but arz as  the right in dignity
and in honour to come forth to the
Government and to ask of it to share  with us
our concerns. I thought I should put across
this point because I feel that in the issues
that have been raised by this discussion,
all these three integral aspects of the Indian
nation have been diminished. It is our ikbal
that has diminished; it is our Izzat that has
gone down and our right, of Arz' in
Parliament and that 'Arz', not as'Arzi
Navis', as abject petitioner, but in honour and
dignity to come forth to you as your colleague
to ask you to share  with us our concerns,
that too has diminished.

I would like to take just a minute to quote
from, firstly an intervention
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in this very House by the Prime Minister and
then to highlight just two aspects of the hon.
Minister of State's statement.

The  Hon. Prime  Minister,
speaking on the occasion of the discussion on
Budget, amongst other things, said:

"Some Members  had raised the point of
defence expenditure and I think it is
necessary that a few words are said about
defence expenditure. While I agree
with some Members that defence expen-
diture could be more efficient, I have
no doubt that Vishwanathji, now that he is
looking after Defence, will tighten up
Defence in the same manner as he has
tightened up the Finance Department.”

This was the Prime Minister's intervention.
I am struck by the irony now of that Statement
made in this House. Of course, thereafter the
hon. Prime Minister went into somewhat
arrogant and illogical assertions about the
patriotism of those who questioned Defence
expenditure per see but that is not essential to
our discussion today.

The hon. Minister of State has said the two
most important aspects, along with the aspect
of speculaton on the question of Press release,
are, he has said that:

"Existing instructions that the
Department of Defence should not deal
with any non-Governmentai agent of a
foreign supplier was repeated by the Prime
Minister when he took office and that true
to his information all this has worked with
satisfactory results."

I am again filled with certain amount of
disappointment at the irony contained in the
phrases ‘'unequivocal and satisfactory
results.

[The Vice-Chairman (Shri Pawan Kumar
Bansal) in the Chair].
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I had looked forward to with some

anticipation about the questions of the
Defence deals—submarines and Bofors,
which we are going to discuss tomorrw. All
the issues have been thrown up. I think one of
the issues that is thrown up—that is why this
debate is so important—is the' Parliament's
right to discuss the nuts and bolts of Defence
and the Government's approach to these nute
and bolts. It is in that sense also about
. an openness of the Government, about the
liberalism and about an absence of hypocrisy
from public life. The second issue is probity
in public life.
The third, which I think is very important and
which should really be our key inquiry today,
is about adherence by the Government to the
Government's own established standards and
criteria as, for example, unequivocal
subscription to not having agents etc. There is
an inside issue though not central to our
today's debate, about the economy in defence
expenditure. There is the aspect of the
resignation of former Defence Minister...
(Time bell rings) I beg your pardon.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PA-
WAN KUMAR BANSAL): Please continue.
This is to warn you about the time. You can
take some more time.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: There is the
aspect of the resignation of former Defence
Minister and as [ said the aspect of a press
statement. To my mind, another crucial issue
is the steps taken by the Government of India
once information about a telex had come into
its possession. Before I take up each of the3e
issues, to my mind, there are four aspects of
today's discussion. There is the technical
aspect and the procedural aspect. I will not go
into them. There is then the moral and the
ethical aspect and there is a political aspect. |
think it is also necessary for me here to share
with my eminent colleague, the Ministe'r of
State, three overriddeng aspects of this whole
question of
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arms trade. Sir, all democratic Gov-ernnuwte
have to navigate and steer between the Scylla
of confidentiality and the Charybdis of
accountability and when it comes to defence
this steering, this navigating of the Govern-
ment is particularly called into account.
Secondly, arms trade is a fact of life. It is
today's great game and in that sense I would
expect out of this debate—perhap” we would
be able to evolve—to grow adult, to become
adult about a fact of life that arms and trading
in arms is there to stay. We will have to
engage ourselves into it. How do we best do
so? The third overriding aspect is that arms
dealers do not make deals. They run after
them. They are the hyenas of arms trade. It is
the Governments that purchase arm.- and,
therefore, there is the critical aspect of
examining a Government's functioning in
arms trade.

Sir, I come very briefly to the aspect of hon.
Minister of Defence and his resignation from
the Government. Here I am compelled to
mention that when I witnessed the ruling
party conducting itself in the manner that it has
done in respect of the former Minister of
Defence, I am appalled. In now turning on him,
as you do, of course, you convey  a message
about yourself,' but because you are the
majority, you are the ruling party and you
do lead, not just politically and in governance,
but by implication you lead morally, therefore,
when you turn on one of your own former col-
leagues in the manner that you do, you
communicate something about all of us all those
that subscribe to the creed of public life, of
political activism, and that something is
unsavoury. It is deeply disturbing and it
carries no reassurance, mind you, it carries
no reassurance in public mind about this
august Assembly. T wil now  proceed. Sir,
with  the-politic? of the resignation of the for-
mer Minister of Defence. Every
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[Shri Jaswant Singh] speaker from the
Treasury Benches— and 1 heard  the hon.
Miinster of State replying to the debate in
the other House—has talked about con-
fidentiality, being flouted because the issue
was given to the press, and about the
morale of the Armed Forces.  Then, though
the hon. Minister of State has never himself
said it; speakers from the ruling party have
spoken of destabilisation of treason, of
treachery, etc. If by going public, by
being candid, it is your suggestion that the
morale of armed forces is going to ke affected,
then I put it to you, Sir, that' no one knows
better than the user himself about the
weapon that he is entrusted with to use the
capability of that equipment. Indeed, he
knows it much better than anything else
because his life depends onit. He is not
demoralised at all by knowing the details or
the capability of the equipment that he is
entrusted with. He is demoralised  when
he comes to realise that there is something
with that equipment,  about the procurement
of that equipment or about the whole aspect of
that equipment coming into the armed
forces  about which he has either not been
informed or that there is something which is
agitating the minds of the public that he does
not know or thatin the acquisition of arms,
which he meant to use for the nation's security,
even, that there is a slightest shadow  of

doubt of monies having changed hands.
That is when morale isgoing to be
affected. Not by  an open and honest

discussion about it. That, Sir, is the real
destabilisation. That is the real betrayal, the
real tragedy, to my mind. I wish that on this
occasion the ruling party had not done two
things. Firstly, it had notequated the
party with the Government and
Government  with the nation and it had not
yet again gone into the idioms of yester
years and equated the Prime Minister with the
nation and thereafter started using all the
phraseologies which we
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thought were now a part of our past, that we had
grown out of, that we have now , evolved into
a nation * which could cope with this, kind
of a thing and that we would not have to engage
ourselves into empty and destructive rhotoric
about forces of destabilization, treachery,
CIA, KGB or whatever, of that kind. Sir,
I have some specific questions to ask and one
or two suggestions to make and I wil
conclude. (Time bell rings) Sir, I will raise
my questions now and [ will take a minute
ortwo. I am very disappointed that the
only occasion when the hon. Prime
Minister  those to intervene in this important
debate he engaged himself in  informing us
about the complex working of the chaprasis of
his office. I would have hoped that when he
chose to intervene, he would have come forward
with something more substantial. What are
we actually looking for ?  We are looking for
in our treasury benches, we are asking of our
Government to be seized of the great moral
dilemma with which the nation is today faced.
Thereafter, with .its demeanour, through
its  conduct, through its utterances to
convince us that it shares with us the
dimensions of the moral dilemmas that confront
us and thereafter, to demonstrate to us a
masterfulness in the details of how those
dilemmas are to be confronted. So, my specific
queries are that from the original receipt of the
telex of 25th February, 1987to  9th April,
1987, in 45 days, by the Government's own
admission, and I do not have to repeat what it
was al] about, all that the Government has done
is that adraft isprepared and aproved by
the hon. Minister of  Defence and some
inquiries are ordered which som hon.
Members from the treasury * benches say, till
April 9, were not actually ordered. Now,
in 45 days, on as venous a matter as this,
only a draft has been prenared and approved
and some ofthe Members from the treasury
benches sav  that even enquiris, which we
have been
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informed were ordered, were not actually
ordered . and the hon. Prime Minister came
and said, a letter did not reach at 6 O' Clock. It
reached at 9 O'Clock and engaged ourselves
with the working of 'chaprasis'. This is deeply '
disappointing. I would, therefore, request the
honourable Minister of State to clarify
whether, upon receipt of this telex or at any
time in e 45 days, the Government of-India or
the Ministry of Defence immediately asked of
our mission from whichever country this telex
originated. I do not ask you to tell me even
that which is now public knowledge. Did the
Government of India or the Ministry of
Defence immediately ask our mission from
where this telex originated about details? And
the telex originated from our mission, not a
foreign mission. Did It ask of that mission to
obtain all de. immediately, that is, on 25th
February itself? It was incumbent on the
Government immediately, fey a return telex,
to ask for more details.

Secondly—this has been asked earlier; it is
not my suggestion that Government appointed
an agent. There is an assertion made that there
is, an agent. It is an assertion made by our
mission. Who was the supplier's agent? To
whom did this unpronounceable German
named company pay this commission or
money or whatever? When was this paid?
Where? How? How was it paid? I am given to
understand that since 1980 it has been stated
and unequivocal policy of the Government
that there will be no agents, and yet, in this
case when it comes to light that there is an
agent, in these 45 days what did the Gov-
ernment of India do to find out from our
mission, from the company which has
supplied us this equipment who this agent is?
Independent of ordering of the inquiry, what
did the Ministry of Defence do to fulfil its
obligation because since 1980 to our
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understanding this is the existing
regulation?

I will take only a minute now; 1 have to
make a few suggestions which will not take
me more than a minute. We are engaged in a
similar discussion tomorrow also and I will
benefit by it. I would like to inform, though it
is not for me to inform the highly
knowledgeable honourable Minister of State,
that this phrase 'military industrial complex’
was first used by that great soldier-statesman,
Eisenhower, in his farefell address to his
nation. That military industrial complex has
now grown in size and dimensions and
ramifications. ~ That military industrial
complex has grown into a situation where
everybody knows this aspect of what is called
the swing-door theory and the swing-door
theory is some people, whether in the armed
forces or in the bureaucracy or in the
Government, in one fashion or another,
revolve in the swing-door to serve the military
industrial complex. I suggest numbly to the
Ministry of Defence and to the honourable
Minister of Stgte that the Government
consider setting up of a commission
somewhat similar to the Packard Commission,
independent, autonomous, blue ribbon, to
amongst many things, specifically recommen-
ed to Parliament and to Government—

(a) an overall weapons procurement
policy,

(b) a system for continuous- evaluation
of our military capability,

(c) a definition and scope of Defence
weapons procurement system,

(d) to go to the extent of laying down a
policy for procurement and research and
development,

(e) to advise the Cabinet Com-
mittee on Political Affairs indepen
dently on specific procurement pro

grammes,
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(i) to lay a puucy for and supervision of
the performance of the entire department
dealing with weapons acquisition,

and, finally,

(g) to develop systems for continuous
guiding and audit of Defence agents and
contractors.

And here I would like to make one more
recommendation for the Ministry of Defence.
Let us not feel shy of having agents. Let us
recognise that if arms trade is a reality of life,
then, agents too are a reality of life. So, devise
a system whereby these agents are recognised,
regularised and are under the control of the
Ministry of Defence rather than that they be a
nebulous something which should excite our
suspicion everytime. I conclude. I conclude
with just three passing thoughts and sugges-
tions to my friend, the honourable Minister of
State and this is a very sincerely-meant
advice.

In matters connected with defence,
particularly of defence procurement, please
stay ahead of public and parliamentary
concerns. What we are witnessing today is
that the Government is lagging, not just in any
expression of concern, but in the de-
monstration of concern about these issues. So,
I sincerely advise my friend, the honourable
Miinister of State: Please stay ahead of the
public's natural concern, of the Parliament's
rightful function, of its concerns about
weapons procurement, which you will not be
able to do if you did not stand tall for truth
and what we are witnessing for the last so
many weeks now is because on every
occasion the Government has nofr come forth
and has examplified standing tall for truth.
One thing more, Sir.

Please  re-examine  your  planning
mechanism. You always say so when it
comes to you? planning mechan-
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isms. Yet when this Strategic Planning Group
is formed with the Prime Miniser at its head,
that Strategic Planning Group dissolves '
without meeting even once! This does not fill
us with reassurance, this does not fill us with
reassurance about your methods... (Time bell
rings) ..and this does not fill us with
reassurance about your actual intentions.

Finally, I will conclude... (Interruptions) .

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: That is the real
threat!

SHRI JASWANT SINGH; I will conclude,
Sir, ...

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Another threat?

SHRI JASWANT SINGH; There iff a
crucial difference between actually doing the
right thing and only appearing to do so. The
choice is of this-Government to make. Thank
you, Sir.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): Now, Mr. Sharad
Yadav.

ot see graw (I 930)
JQmTETET W, WA ¥ Fr 424
¥ Tt a2 ¥ fagw 56 wEATE
BT W OF TN TS
@y & vadm w o qT fawow

g2 0 YRl aret ¥ owEEar o+
qrr far, w7 37 ®17 #wEedr &
qtA ¥ AT AIT sTA H gAr | Al
¥r v F oA E, fAnm e W
q F TR A2 W OWATT, 399
W FT 9 HJIL F O[T q FAL AY
WFT ® F ¥y Gt a1 mwm

" w0 CF § WY g7 W FAre
gr W A FoamE & OaTE §iT
waz & W "agd gmm faa F
TRl &TIT W OWETT 97 JqINE a30T
qQEd T |7 FH AW ATAIT FT
T 2 F omylr uwn gy wEAr
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SRR AL IR E R C O W s E
orff & & K IT0 FeAr A g
& fwT A AaaE q9l i oa
EE e N S E R i) cll £
TEH T IW A AT F AL T:‘
WTHT H =9 o7 %1 A% f*u
AF AAT I OE AT AMEF UF qeﬁ
aepe, W oAre wgar wgm g fw
A famrara gam Frgos o # A
MR dAraErT & o 4% ¥ 9wE
& afeq az smw 7 wdf 2
Fdadl F a3 vAafy ¥ &) =4
et F ogn oTw wgen ¥ wAA fa
RACIIES U G Lk Bk B A i
W gq w4 F Fry fEar o
W A T oW g fggErA
AT WE AT TT AF T ZOHAT
T FA &7 (mAa) Az m??f
qRT a7 Ere:"-‘?’{ a3 ¥ 13
& 5% @13w ¥ a3 § ag M A
Fir mE F A g T F w3 &
@8 um 0F WM ¥ (AEw)

At fazsaard  Sidfw adw
(asrarg) ¢ g 3 (FAEm):

Stoeganag : 37 g 93 araa
AT A FHATC WIEH § {17 A=Y
orEe. g1 ogwd & F w3 Fy a6
TEl %8 @1 Afey dgH@ew @
TE A & £ owEr W Fad
g @rT, At AT Fay §
am wutn i @ # frow oar
TFF FAT & AT A1 w0 fwar
qr @fpy fan f&a = gz F#%
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*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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g f& @ & wrwr e Taa d
(saam)

o, garas qeary (a1 frdfoa)
*ggar wmifraes 2 (saaaw)

ot Wz a A § fn o
AT FART (3Wadq)

FIAAWAA (AT TEA O AW )
W wIE oa A1F g 1§ Ty
g AAT )

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: He
cannot use this word.

SHRI SAT PAUL MITTAL; I have all
respect for Mr. Yadav. But while speaking he
must use appropriate words. He does not.
(Interruptions)

IaTACA (St 03T FETe Five )
argg o wrawr F0 wya foar 2
qmM Taat wmEl 73Ed, f97a 9%
e TG ) ;}Tr;:il' |

sft sz ates : B 3w ogrIw W
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HqET AT WD § AR A I
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wral dIg E ) W ArATA W
duafadt & a8 1 FT F A= Ay
FTZ G M AW F RH AF § A
¥ oww a7 # Alyy g o G
FIq0 & AT O[T JOT T HOAAT
g1 G wa i owar § & T A
fesr arar 72 dwry Tog 0 qAT
¥ T qar wIT :rmﬁw oAt

T F oAz AT Ty g7 AETH

g7 F 1 T HArT 0T T g
ger Fgr w0 7 ey @r @ faarn
ag #ra w1 327 7 faw e o

Faz 511 mmat garT faar & (swant)

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.



259 Short Duration

[2 ww A=)

gz wmaAr g TR 3w aT,
BALHFT T oqrAAT 3T, qvg qATHT

T oARAT ZreqF W & fray qa
AT g ¥ g oWT gy g § e
:rmfmr TJE A WA T qGEF
TEE F ATT | AV FEEF TAA
FET o4 FE g ar g
gL at F F4 A aaa qdt
& fggem w wiwd Foqma
¥ afyg = off amE grooe
T @ % g givr ww 7 f{f'—'.ﬁ'f
fags @ mga & M 3w W
fead & oaac 41 3ol § ug
fara; =t wgw § fr amge @
A A G F, T oF g5 &
TE 7 AT §2 @ qiE E )
g w3 B fRw ogm & o3w
fodm g9 @ wOy g % W
faar & v Ay @z v fear §
fr @3 3w & aeqg o 707 T3
T wry RO AT § ) SR w0 o
TET 7 WA I oy F o Crrag
srarwﬁai a:{r*mfmra
5% oF am wArr & 5 ¥ S
R 1 ATAR twﬁr tfrgrr &
GEET F 4T § oqr giagt
w1 fafrzs & G mar 3l
frmaq gvw fg o ww e
T @l ® Fq AT 4 AT
4 I B AE AT I 9, IHAS

&mw%ﬂfaﬁrmiwm
g1 oW WM F omar g8 wEA
waar & fx TEA ATC

[ RAJYA SABHA ]

Disunion - 260
A w Fear, wE W
Tom v oW ' 7oalr duw
TR out o g oar oww of@ fe

g% B AT W AT, g Forfereer
g ™ gafng *~'q-°r Tfter 7 G
ém ‘ﬂ“vr g w ¢ sufse fmrem
® & ETﬁ‘q 77 OF TAW 3
ﬁ:’ U (R oM e s
BT & Fery owem owEr 0w
TR & frw g @ @, g
frzm g =1 gam @7 @w &Y
@y ary; feame g oA gAT
g w7 g ¥ K awEl A %
T F AT G AN TAT GG
ag A1 wiger GRw giq E Wi W
RTET 3 T E, ST CWETHIL S
E q qZ TG, AW WA AL
TP W AL A g W
g, @ W Tq X, W I T,
i wmn FRe gig &7 EAr w0 |
1@ W fRw g fTad owr am
X W/ ET 0 TT ATE [ NE
WEAE gAT AT | WITH AR A
A 331 F@T R ) WOH AW
¥, a8 & wiwer #, @Iw FEwe
#, F7 & W *, BT Ww W
LEc G SN CLE T I B i
IR AAAT & AT wORT 7w (AEw
ST & qiEw T & aiw
. W I fEmd & o s
FWEIC A AT G, TE AWIEA G
q wEe @ g,

F owEw ¥ S U W
fr forfor a® % &1y &,
s&7 ¥ ¥ ¥ IF ¥ ¥ g
qifres & T ST g9 wig
g aen &1 F waag 7 60 9T
70 TE W8 wrd AW | HEFT
Q“ﬁg{ﬁﬁ‘ FE g 1w arfaee
¥ gC AT W1 € FBAAT ST
F7 ¥ TWA B AG IS | AW
qEAT a4 A6 § S AW FH HAT

o

R owAF v, T OF AR W qAT

.E‘wm?wqurrmaﬂ“t
I ¥ g7 W AT U, T F
uﬁgmmmartr,&srz‘ﬁ

QA AT T ATHT | AR

35



261 Short Duration
s w=iq g A @i S

@ 8 T AT & &l H aq
U @ T ® g oWk A e
L CE e I s:’r{ Fg ¥ oTq
MEF F (50 Sam W€ J’J ST
WS T iy § SET a@iA
MES &, T AR '»"er.;. G

39 AR BT gEAT Aiga & ! &l
AFTT 7 T Algw g, ®id
WS HHi4T &1, wEer Wil g., -
WrEAT Z | gEe & g O 7O

UG :1 A SRR T TR 1
diod Uz Jq1 @I g s A W
F I 1w F 3T gEE AM
g oaT U g # AgE ®owid
? €4 Wi, qET, aTeyT 3]
i i % B & oaar 4T
I G et & l:}
F AT 40T, 9T #4699
FT AT TEIT J w1 2T a™’
ey 2 meW W oww v w9 ®
AW 4 451 Wawad ¢ g 4 F

GEE g, 2TES Al ),
d ¥, Aq 4wl &, gegd
v @z fafeer ves. B3
COF IR gWT 4g 40 T
fF 3 v & aga v Elemy
7 4 gwfen WEET o8 K
fr 7 maror Wi o q
Twl W WAL @ 1

g

SHRI ARUN SINGH: I take serious
objection to it. I refuse to be criticised on the
basis of absolute untruths.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): Please conclude now.

Wt g www: § sE|E o
TQW a! ﬁ' LAE e “l 3“ '\'@'nl'{
e §, ®e AW AT =w s,
g I el ww Tew 1§ oww

- TEAT WEE .. (swaew)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): I will go through the
record and see if there is s anything
unparliamentary and objectionable it would be

- expunged

«ft vog umEw ¢ B HWMiE 9
AFAT & WL HIT FeE ey oT

ft v Aw ogwEmr .
y wEION | @FEn &0 U9 3§
G S STEGT My s A

. (==en)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL); Please conclude.

oW AW pEEART AT
AR o woed wf 7 oW Fe
w1 Weed 41, WY OF
qF FoAF FE AW E@ § AR
W E ¥ R @A gawl AF | aRa
g (=)

st wogw  few ;. wEwr
fme o wT . (=)

sft yeg wrw Ao walEr
wlee) 3, @a wlmat g AT |
wAET A3 F WO, WS qET g
£ I T, 0T * W T @
HORTE 71 @@l F1 2T H qA &
@€ £ (=auw)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL); Nothing of this will go
on record.

scxpunged as ordered by the chair



263 Short Duration
T 1EY

SHRI SAT PAUL MITTAL (Pun-tab):

=0 rareaa (o 933 FAre qiww)
gl & & Jr "y g TAe w
11 A3 feRE g g
M ALT AT AIAA, W WY
ATAT . . . (317ER)

ITAAGAA (A 17 FICCACTA)
HqTT ATAT €719 BFAE HIAT )

.
Ff W AA - AT q T FFH
qrEar 2 . . . (¥rFan)

FrareRA (AT TFAFIT AT
AT AT, WGHT ZEH qer Froay)
2 1 oarq 37 fAaz w oAAreq wifag

F{p 0T ArIF

aT FrAT W
faqr mar & 0

Jeapad (o @d AT i)
IAA qEA WOCRT I(EW g F A
a1 | "wT AT a1 3 faae § e
FETHARET  E, A1 WL Afam )

Otherwise T wil]l cal] the next spea-
ker,

3
e
33
t
%
E

EESEEEEL
“‘?’ﬂﬁ, ﬁg%i
EX PR Pf
LR FED
P 0eE
R
%aﬂg

i

S

**Not records

[RAJYA SABHA |

| Discussion 264

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL); Please let him
conclude.

e
Y =

s
i
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af, &

Y
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wEQ%*$
EEFPES
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN

KUMAR BANSAL); Please do not record
this.
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am wEar e fe oo s el
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): These words do not go
on record.

ag 7% W A Al W dwe
T AT H FEAN H GHE ...
AT )

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): You please com,e to
the subject.

ot mrzarey : F SrAar § ...
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THE . VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI

PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL): Mr. .
Yadav, you please sit down.

500 p.m,

. . (smaam)

. TR (s gaEeTe atee
e 3, e ﬁF

ST L
(mm)w; = ‘ﬁm;f
wt gAn a1 fmEe AE g
Wﬁﬁ'ﬁ"ﬁ m?ﬁ? LIRS 14
ar T AfTr | AT A g A
mr-'.?nrﬁ‘nva-q?m g 3w T
w?n‘maﬁh mfﬁ'?r
T A5 TR0

I will go through the record. If anything
unparliamentary is recorded that will be
expunged.

Not recorded.

[ 20 APRIL 1987 ]

Discussion 266

s e awd ¢ qg G Mg

d\:wﬁﬁﬁzmwmﬂ T

& .. ()
. IqEwEEe (s 9 FET wm?.
a"lsf faz = gm:

- ot ' iy ;. wE
LBET ), L.

S

= D TR

‘FTEE HIH
(m:a) w7 7 AW
< qEHTETE (mv.ea-,gm & ncj :
A9 fiFT § W we T @ §
EOfET W FE AR wiF AEl
LG g1 oawar | (o)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): Please sit down. I will
request all the Hon. Members to please sit

down. I have to. decide his point of order and
I will decide.

. mmm:mi‘mm{!
zmﬁmétqaﬂ'rtm'rl

B o ws ve SWRIE : 18 a1 ¥
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gz

SHRI SAT PAUL MITTAL; He says he
will not permit this House to proceed. Now,

how can he rise on a point-of order on his
own intervention?

. stwewawy c W T AT &/
I ogr e =7 &7 AT A
#h )

SHRI K. MOHANAN: Why not?

A yvT a0 AW FH AN
ol
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): I have permitted the

Member to raise the point of order. Let me
decide about that.
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gafae 0% a1 ag famaa arar faa-
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F A ¥ TEg w1 Aafgar 61
g1 . . . (suama)

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH:
Where is the point of order? He ha already
the floor.

B maE g T :
afea 7 fasar Fv% 9% 99 @pn A1
AT 0T qg @ FT TR | geEr
qIAT AT F ATTC A AT
2ol . .. (swmara)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): You please let me
decide about it.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: I want to quote a
rule. Permit me, Sir. You have Allowed him.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): A point of order is well
raised by referring to the concerned rule, and
he is doing that.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): I have said I will go
through the proceedings and if anything
unparliamentary has been recorded, it will be
expunged.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; The Vice-
Chairman is supposed to know the rule.

SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH AURORA
(Punjab): The point I want to make is that the
security of our country is essential and in
order to ensure it, these days we have to buy
expensive and modern equipment from
abroad. Unfortunately, modern technology
and sophistication in the equipment which
has increased the lethality of these weapons
immensely, has also increased the cost of
these weapons immensely. The high cost and
substantial margin of profit make such deals
extremely attractive and again, expediency
often overrules scruples and the people
involved—both buyers and sellers—often
find it difficult to resist temptation and
remain clean and honest. Whether these deals
are affected through agents or directly bet-
ween Government to Government, the
possibility of unscrupulous persons concerned
with these deals getting ill-gotten gains,
remains. Bribery and corruption is not
limited to agents only. The submarine deal
which we have been discussing today is gyp-
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posed to have been
agent, not appointed by Government but
somebody outside. There is no doubt ti
condering the amount invloved it es
investigation, and a thorough investigation, I
am glad that the De-e Minister had ordered it.
Itisapity that just the mode andihe
timing or  having ordered investigation,
led to mis. understanding  and his
resignation.  That is what has really caused
much disturbance in people's mind that, he -
had to resign when what his had ordered was
perfectly ligel  an-i within his competence.
Now, it is essential that this investigation
should he carried in a manner that people do
not feel—as it happened in the case Of
Fairfax'—that it is being side tracked. If that
happens, it will fur* ther erode Government's
credibility, both at home and abroad.

carried out gh an

The other aspect of the problem is, whether
the equipment acquired is the best available
and, in any case, not substandard. For this,
the user is the best judge. The hon. Minister
of State for Defence has given us a
categorical assurance in this regard, and we
should accept it. The procedure for demand
and acceptance of any weapons as laid down
by defence service regulations is thorough
and detailed. Many people are involved in
testing the equipment when putting them
through user trials. It would be a tragedy if
the user themselves fall a prey to the lure of
money and endagner the security of the
country.

At this stage, I wish to make one more
point. It comes up any time there is a doubt
about any controversial deals in defence. One
hon. Member from the other side proudly
mentioned that we are very clean, we are so
clepn that we have debarred the entry of
retired  Generals into the Defence
Headquarters. I fhink, this sort of remark is
really reprehensible. It is a fact of life as has
been mentioned earlier that any deal whether
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it is done by a company or even on a
Government-to-Government  bas does need
associates, agents or at sers to be able to
make progress through the various
Governmental offices. Even many of the
Indian Corporations which do not have their
offices in Delhi make use of experi ced
personnel to  help them to get their projects
through. Further, aretired defence service
officer is far better suited to deal with
defe equipment items than anybody else. He
might have been a user himself. He also has his
loyalty to the service and his comrades to see
that only the best equipment is contracted.

lastly, a retire service officer gets only a
retainer-ship or a small commission from the
seller for the service rendered. The final
decision is taken by the Ministry of Defence
or even at the highest level. Only those who
tare access to the corridors of pe ean fix such
deals. There is no justification in maligning a
retired service officer who takes on such, not
a very edifying job to supplement his meager
pensionary benefits. The culprits In such
deals are either very senior serving officers
or people with vast political influence...

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Not
senior serving officers.

SARDAR JAGIJIT SINGH AURORA; I
think, there are. This is wher? trhe shoe
pinches if I may say so. We have been told
that all possible measures have been taken to
ensure there are no kickbacks and the quality
of...

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: With you'-
permission, General, may [ interven-for a
second? Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sil I would
request the hon. Member not to bring in
generalised accusations about army
officers, specially army officers in
service. If anything has been said in
generalised terms abou: retired officers. I
would say that that is also regrettable. I
would reaquest the hon. Member not to
make
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[Shri Rajiv Gandhi]
such generalised accusations which cannot be
specifically answered and more specifically
which cannot be inswered because' the
gentlemen cannot be present in the House to
ans wer them.

SARDAR JAGIJIT SINGH AURORA: I
am sorry if I have misunderstood. I did not
mean the army officers or service officers at
all because I said that the deals are not made
by the service officers but they are made at
the Ministry of Defence level or at the highest
level. I had ho intention and if I have been
misunderstood, I would like to rectify it

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): Would you mind if we
expunge those two words?

SARDAR JAGIIT SINGH AURO
RA: Sir I had no intention. You
can go into the record.  (Interrup
tions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): It is his opinion. He has
given his explanation. I am retaining it.

SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH AURORA:
May I go on with this? I apologise if I have
been misunderstood because 1 did not mean
that. The question of expunging does not arise
because I said that these deals are not done at
Service Headquarters; they, are done at the
Ministry of Defence at the highest level. So
how do Army officers come into it, or
Defence Service officers - come into it?
(Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI-PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): He has given his
explanation.

SARDAR JAGIJIT SINGH AURORA:
There is one other aspect that I would like to
mention here. Much is made of, or much
concern is expressed about the morale of the
Defence Services — that if such and
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such thing is talked about, it is going to affect
the morale of the Defence Services. I can
assure you that the only thing that will
adversely affect the morale of the Defence
Services is if the equipment that has  been
bought is not upto the standard. My worthy
colleague saia that if they find that there
has been some underhand dealing or some
extra money has been paid, it would affect
their morale. Even that I think it would be to
a minimum extent. ~ What they want is that
the equipment given to them- is good, it is
serviceable  and usable. Therefore On this
aspect that has been brought out by several
hon. Members from the other side that if we
are going to talk about or if we are going to go
into details about the shady deals that have
taken place, it is going to affect the morable
of the Defence Services, I am afraid, they
are totally wrong. 1have had 35 years in the
Army. I think that is not the thing that
concerns us; what concerns us is that the
equipment given to us is sturdy, useful,
effective and efficient. Another point is  that
we must not make the defence subject a
holy cow. It - is necessary, absolutely
essential, that the people generally should
understand what the Defence Services are,
what their needs are arid why it is necessary
to look after them. But it is  also
necessary that we must know that for every
penny that is spent On the defence, you get
what is known as, cost-effectiveness — that
is, what you are spending, you are getting
the effectiveness for it. If we were to
look at defence expenditure, in this manner
we will possibly get better equipment, more
of it, and a well-informed public would make
certain that the Defence Services are much
better looked after. Thank you very much.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA (West
Bengal): I have been listening to the speeches
of our hon. colleagues on the other side,
particularly Shri Darbara Singh. I know that
the forces of destabilisation are  at
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work in the country. It is no news
to lis that there are forces, exter
nally and internally, who are out to
weaken our country, malign our

country and destabjlise our country.
But it is also common knowledge
that the  forces of  destabilisation
belong to the imperialist camp, the
forces of destabilisation belong to
foreign multi-nationals, forces of
destabilisation ~ belong  to  precisely

those arms-producing firms from
whom we have sought to purchase
the arms. Sir, while speaking of
destabilisation we are purchasing
arms from  West Germany. While
speaking of  destablisation you are
purchasing arms from Sweden.
While speaking of destabilisa-
tion you are purchasing our armg from those
imperialist countries, 1 would like the
honourable Prime Minister to kindly ponder
over whether this is consistent with the theory
or problem of destabilization that his
Working Committee has called the nation to
fight. I would like the Prime Minister —
since he is present in the House— to tell us
why the submarines were purchased from
West Germany and why they were not
purchased from the Soviet Union, because
everybody in the world knows that the Soviet
Navy is one of the best in the world.
Therefore, is it because the Soviet Union
refused that we had to approach West
Germany or ......

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Can they give better commission?.
(Interruptions)...

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Or is, it
because of the question of commission which
had figured in the decision as to from whom
we shall purchase the submarines? Sir, in my
opinion, the bogey of destabilization is feeing
raised deliberately by leaders of the other
party just to hide that there is corruption in
high places; the bogey of destabilization is
being raised just to hide that people in high
office are connected
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with corruption; the bogey of destabilization
is being raised to ensure that no thorough
probe is made about the illegal investments in
foreign countries of the commission received
as a result of transactions of the arms deal.

Sir, the country can only be destabilized if
we destabilize ourselves. Since the Prime
Minister has been assured, as per the press
report, that 400 Members of Lok Sabha are
solidly with him, therefore, no force on earth
can destabilize him from the position of Prime
Minister. It is only a destabi.ization in the
party itself which can destabilize the Gov-
ernment and the set-up that we are having at
the moment. But I tell you one thing, Sir. The
country will be destabilized if the parliamen-
tary democracy is undermined, the country
will be destabilized if the parliamentary
system is short-circuited, the country will be
destabilized if Parliament is not taken into
confidence, the country will be destabilized if
the nation is not taken into confidence.
Therefore, it is by strengthening the
democratic functioning of Parliament, it is by
taking Parliament into confidence, it is by
taking the nation into confidence that the
forces of destablization can be fought. It is not
by hiding the scandals it is not by hiding the
places of corruption, it is not by refusing to go
into a detailed investigation that the forces of
destabilization can be fought in our country.

Sir, unfortunately we are living in a country
where the Government that rules faces charges
of corruption from foreign multinational firms
on repeated occasions. It is a matter of
dishonour not to the party which rules but it is
a national dishonour; it is not a dishonour. to
the man who rules the nation but it is a
dishonour to the citizens of the country. India
has been humiliated because there had been
broadcasts over the Swedish Radio. India has
been humiliated because there has been a
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[Shri Gurudas Das Gupta] * telex message from
Bona that a seven per cent commission was
sought to be grabbed by a man who is a
Middleman, He might not have been a
Government agent but, after all, he is an Indian.
Therefore, Sir, . India feels humiliated and, as a
citizen of the country and a Member of
Parliament of the country, I feel humiliated.
And 1 feel the Government should also feel
humiliated and the feeling of humiliation should
bring about a little sense of responsibility in the
people who are running the Government.

Sir, what about the submarine deal? There
was a telex' message and after the telex
message there , was an inquiry ordred, and
after the ordering of the inquiry the Minister
had to go.

AN HON. MEMBER; No.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: The
Minister had to resign. 'sir, whether It is a
resignation or it is a forced resignation or it
is a dismissal, I do not know. It is a matter to
be probed.  (Interruptions)

Sir, this is the sense of responsi-oility the
hon. Members show. I nave the freedom to
speak.

The point is very simple. There vvas a
telex message, there was an enquiry and there
was. a resignation. Therefore, the three
components, if put together, mixed up into an
integrated whole, puts the Government under
suspicion, the Government is held suspect.
There is a suspicion because the Minister re-
signs after ordering an enquiry into the
scandal. Let me remind you, Mr.
Chairperson, Sir, in our country after the
independence. 25 Ministers have resigned,
but not a single Minister has resigned while
fighting corruption. This is a unique distinc-
tion of the Government led by hon. Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi to see one of his colleagues resigning
fighting corruption.
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Sir, the point is very simple. The point is,
the Government is tradinga corrupt
multinalionail ~ firms. The Government is
trading with klisted foreign firms, and
thisle with the biacklisted multi.' tional
firms brings the Government r suspicion.
You are under suspicion because you are
trading with

which has been blacklisted in-the
whole ' world. Therefore, this suspicion must
be removed. And if the suspicion is to be
removed, there must be a total, and there must
be a complete, enquiry, and the enquiry can be
done only by a parliamentary body.

Sir, the Government is held sua- pect
because the defence materials which have been
purchased, are, in many cases, substandard. It
has been purchasing substandard materials.

SHRI ARUN SINGH: Will you yield?

SHRI 'GURUDAS
me finish.

DAS GUPTA: Let

SHRI ARUN SINGH: Please yir because
you have mentioned that. '4 have made a
categorical statement Of this matter. I do not
know a single instance the Member is so
happily quoting, in which substandard mater-
ials' have been purchased, be they weapons,
sensors or platforms. I will be very grateful if
you could quote an example.

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERIJEE The Public
Accounts Committee has come out with
reports again ana again about substandard
construction, substandard purchases in the De-
fence Ministry. I am. making this assertion.
Kindly go through the PAC reports on
Defence. There huundrers of examples.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Sir,
only the other day there has been a report
in the press, in a Delhi journal, that the
discharge tube of the submarine was not
properly wo-
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k:ng, that
charged
es me
from West
does ...

torpedoes eouid not be
properly  from the  suoma;
uo vernment has purchased

Germany, and the. torpe

SHRI ARUN SINGH: That has been
denied by the Government. That is
categorically incorrect. Either you accept
that, or you go and ask somebody who
writes about submarines.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: That is
not a matter for a - Minister to say. That is a
matter to be probed. Sir, we want a proble.
(Inter, ruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): Please try to conclude
now.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: It
cannot be concluded if they go on like this. It
is for you to restore order and enable me to
speak. The point is, there have been
persistent  reports of  purchase of
substandard  defence . material, persistent
reports. (Interruptions)  Sir, the latest
example is tht purchase of the Hermes.
The Hermes is only a junk according to
some specialists who are  associated wiizh
the Defence Department. Sir, in my
opinion,...

SHRI ARUN SINGH; You cannot get; on
like this. You are throwing the defence of the
country to pieces like this. On whicii
authority are you quoting that the Hermes is a
junk? T -vill be grateful if you will name the
authority. As far as we are concerned, the
technical specifications will be drawn up by
the users; as has been, mentioned by Gen.
Aurora. They will draw up the specifications
and they will certify the technical cauability.
We will then buy. We will not accept this
business of defence experts when people like
Mr. Das Gupta will certify whether Hermes is
junk or not.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Not about the
Hermes, I was a member of the
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PAC which has commented upon the
bogus P and faise par biases.

The PAC has recently laid a report on the
construction of air wheels a said there were
sub-standard  air wheels. PAC report is the
prop-of the House. (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): I will request the hon.
Members not to interrupt. Let the hon. Member
continue his speech now and conclude it.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: I again
say that the ountry is being destabilised
because of the people who run rne
Government. It is the  misdeeds...
(Interruptions) . . .The point is very simple.
The point is that the nation is not being- taken
into confidence; Parliamentary proble is not
being accepted and there is transfer of
officials who have been associated with the
inquiry and there has been resignation of
Ministers. If we put all these factors together,
then there is an inescapable conclusion that
there is suspicion and suspicion affects
credibility. Not only that it brings about a
sense of uncertainty. You must realise that the
suspicion is touching the credibility. Your
credibility has been touched and eroded and it
has downgraded the morale of the nation. [ am
not happy to say.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI PAWAN
KUMAR BANSAL): Mr. Das Gupta, if you
don't conclude now I will call the next
speaker.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: I am
concluding, Sir. I am not happy to say that the
credibility of the Government is touched. I am
not happy to sav that the peoplg who run the
Government are under suspicion I am not
happy to say that the morale of the nation is at
one of the lowest ebbs in the recent period.
The morale of the Indian nation...
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL): I am sorry.
You must conclude now.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Only
two minutes more, Sir. You have given time
to others also.-

The point is that the more have there been
attempts to- hide the things, the more will the
Government be open to the conspiracy” of the
forces who would like to bring about
destabilisation in the country. My point is very
simple that the morale of the nation is falling
down seriously. Therefore, it is the task of the
Government to lift the. veil of sec-irecy; it is
the task of the Government to exonerate itself
of all the charges that have been brought
against them; it is the responsibility of the
Government to restore the credibility; it is the
responsibility of the Government to bring back
its credibility among the people and the nation.
Therefore, from all point of view I demand a
Parliamentary proble, from all points of view |
de-. mand a White Paper on corruption,
from.all points of view I demand the Prime
Minister to tell here and now that the inquiry as
regards the illegal investment will be carried
out despite the resignation of the Minister. I
would like to demand from the Prime Minister
that each and every bill regarding the defence
purchase especially will be regorously scrutin-
ised. I want the Prime Minister to say that the
Givernment will take steps to exonerate itself
from all the -charges that have been levelled
against it not only by the Opposition, but also
by the nefarious multi-national companies with
whom you have a vowed friendship to buy
strategic materials for Defence.

In conclusion I would say if the credibility
of the Government is not restored, then
there is only one future for the
Gdvernment—the future Is of total doom.
We do not like the Government to be
doomed like
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this. Therefore, the Government in order to
restore its credibility, must exonerate itself of
all the charges. Thank, you.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, a very remarkable event took
place in the year 1933 on one midnight in
Berlin in Germany. The Reichstag building
was on fire. Immediately the Chancellor,
Adolf Hitler declared "it is the work of the
Communists, therefore, there is a grave
danger to the security of Germany—I declare
that Communist Party is hereby banned."
Before dawn hundreds of Communist cadres
were shot dead in the streets of Berlin. I am
sorry to say that our present Government of
Rajiv Gandhi is toeing the line of that
Chancellor Adolf Hiteler of 1933... (Interrup-
tions) Yes, when something is don?, they
raise the bogey of national security.

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI; Sit, I must ¢ object
to what the hon. Member has said. The
charges that he is leveling against our
Government now and equating our Government
with that of Adolf Hitler are as unsubstantiated

as the charges levelled against our
Government on the discusion in .
question. If he wants to substantiate

these charges, we will answer them. But it is ¢
Impossible to substantiate these charges.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY; Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, why the Government has
raised the bogy of national security?
Regarding the enquiry into thr defence
contract of submarines from West Germany,
may | know from the hon. Prime "Minister,
how investigations into any financial aspect
of the deal endanger our security? This bogy
has been raised by none other than the
Treasury Benches. That is why, Sir, whenever
they feel their credibility is lost their image is
lost serious questions arise in the minds of the
people right from Cape Comorin to
Himalayas. They raise the- bogy of national
security, as if thereis a
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danger to the security .of the country. You
should investigate and find out who are the
economic criminals who have deposited the
funds illegally in the foreign banks. There are
very Aerious questions. Mr. V. P. Singn made a
statement to the press as well as on the floor of
the House. He has Nbeen very categorical in his
statement. He ordered the enquiry on the 11th-
March, 1987 and at that time Fairfax issue was
not at all in the news. Then the Commission On
Fairfax was announced, that is, 24 days later,
on the 4th April. There is a relevant question:
Why the Defence Secretary did send back file
after 15 days for approval of the draft letter?
The draft letter was the replica of the original
order of the Defence Mini ler. There was no
necessity on the part of the Defence Secretary
send it back after 15 days. Mr. V. P. Singh is
not the Defence Minister now, therefore, may I
know from the Government what happened for
15 days? Why the Defence Secretary kept the
file on his desk? May I know whether anybody
interfered or any influence from the highest
authority came? Therefore, why it was sent
back to the Defence Minister for approval?
There was no necessity. This question has to be
answered by the Government. Then again, Sir.
there is one more question. Our hor . Prime
Minister was kind enough to inform this House
in the morning that at no point of time, the
Prime Minister asked for the resignation of the
then Defence Minister, Shri Vishwanath Pratap
Singh. Then, I asked a specific question, in that
case, when Shri Vishwanath Pratap Singh
approached our Prime Minister with the,
resignation letter and when he was informed
about the resignation, did the Prime Minister
persuade the Defence Minister not to resign?
(Interruptions) . T am not confused. You have
shifted him from Finance Ministry saying that
Pakistan troops are din? in the border. Tha
situation was described to be Very serious and
sthe tension prevailing in the border. Therefore,
Shri  Vishwanath Pratap
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Singh was asked to hand over tht
pjortfolio  of Finance  Minister. In
that case, if it was so, our hon.
Prime Minister should have handled
the portfolio of Defence and when
Parliament has to be presented wife
the Budget, there was no necessity .to
shift him from the Finance Ministry
to the Defence Ministry. This is the

question because there are vested in
terests in the ruling party. That is
why they have raised the slogan of

Trojan horse. (Interruptions) The
whole country is diseussing this issue

of resignation. Therefore, Sir, may 1 ask
the Government, the ruling party a ques
tion. Some of the hon. Members

of the ruling party branded
him as a Trojan horse. They have for gotton as
to what happened to the city of Troy when the
Trojan horse entered the city. The citadel of
power of Troy was destroyed. In that case, the
citadel of Congress power can be destroyed.
(Interruptions). Sir, Mr. V. P. Singh is keeping
quiet here as well as elsewhere. He has stated,
my lips are closed. As a Member of the House,
may I ask through you, he has taken a Bhishma
Pratigya as described by Mr. Advani. I may not
share this view because Bhishma had to take
the pratigya to fulfil the-desire of his father that
he said, I will not hold any office. That was to
fulfil the desire of his father and unfortunately,
Bhishma had to support Duryodhana.
(Intemiptions). Now, the position of Mr. V. P.
Singh is more of less like Vidhura (Intemip-
tions) . Sir, these interruptions should not be
counted in my time. Now, his position is more
less like Vidhura because Vidhura was insulted
by Duryodhana and he broke the
unconquerable bow and he had to come out not
to enter the battle field. Of course, his honesty,
the honesty of Mr. V. P. Singh, the
straightforwardness of Mr. V. P. Singh, the
efficiency of Mr. V. P. Singh was the bow of
Vidhura. Now that he has been insulted, he has
left the Ministry, he has broken the bow. My
request to him is that he should not be Vidhura,
He should not be a Bhishma. He should
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[Shri V. Gopal Samy] become a Krishna.
He should come out with the side of the 'right
persons. That is why, he has come out with the
truth. What happened to the defence deal?
Therefode, he said, my lips are closed. For 15
days, why Mr. V. P. Singh was keeping quiet?
(Interruptions). After 25th March till 9th April.
It is not a secret document. It was a 'routine
administrative  inquiry. Sir, it is the
Government, it is Mr. V. P. Singh when he
started free Budget discussion, open
discussion, he was appreciated and applauded.
When, neve Budget was kept as a secret
document could be discussed before its .
presentation to Parliament, why should this
inquiry be kept a secret, how could it be a
secret one, a confidential one? It was only a
routine inquiry, a routine matter. And then, I
am surprised that it was not informed to the
honourable Prime'Minister till the next
looming. So, the doubt should be cleared in the
minds of the people that the credibility of the
Govednment is totally lost. You are marching
into the quagmire. Don't forget to see the
writing on the wall. Therefore, I support the
demand put forward by the honourable
Opposition friends for a parliamentary probe
and to present a white paper; otherwise, the
credibility of the Government is totally lost.
You will be thrown out. The people will teach
you a fitting lesson.

SHRIMATI BIJOYA CHAKRA-VARTY;
Mr. Vice-Chairman, it is with deep anguish
that the people of the country note the
malfunctioning and corruption in the
Defence deal. It is unfortunate that there is
such corruption in Defence matters. Since
independence none can imagine such ramp-
ant and grave corruption in Defence deals.
(Interruption) If you are correct then you
have nothing to fear. Why are you afraid? It
is Very unfortunate that people should have
occasion to talk about corruption in Defence
matters. There must be some truch;
otherwise, such type of things can never
happen in this country. Moreover, it is very
unfortunate that whenever an inquiry
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is 6rdered, a Defence Minister had to resign.
Such things never happen and should not
happen in a country which has got a great
past, which has got a great heritage.
Secondly, secrecy in Defence matters is a
British legacy, The Britishers kept Defence
matters a closely guarded secret Jor their own
ends. But now in independent India; in our
free country; why should our Defence
Ministry keep .things as closely guarded
secrets? Why is not Parliament taken into
confidence? But

[The Deputy Chairman iri the Chair.] the
irony is even before you know it, before our
Parliament ' knows it, before our people know
it, your secret is known all over the word. We
here come to know of it only latter. If
corruption creeps into Defence, then it spells
danger to the very existence of our country, the
very security of our country will be
endangered. The Prime Minister has
committed to the nation that he will give a
clean administration. The Prime Ministe'r is a
great son of India and he should prove his
credibility, he should prove his sincerity and
cleanliness by handing over the inquiry to a
parliamentary committee. I want to make clear
one thing. I do not want to show my accusing
finger towards anybody for the Defence deal.
But I do feel that the administration should
admit that it is the administration which is
responsible for the corrupt practices in Defence
deals. I, therefore, demand of the Prime
Minister that be should come out with a white
paper, he should call a spade a spade, he
should take Parliament into confidence, he
should speak to , the people as a whole, and
tell us what happened in the Defence Ministry.
Thank you.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now,
Mr. Chitta Basu.

SHRI CHITTA BASU: Madam Deputy
Chairman, at the outset, let me be on record
to say that I wholeheartedly' appreciate the
statement made by the honourable Minister
of State, Mr. Arun Singh.



285 Short Duration

Madam, we appreciate that the object of this
important effort is to have a direction of a sort,
to make the debate a purposeful one and a
meaningful one. In that respect, Madam, I
would like to assure you that my efforts and
my endeavour would be to make this debate a
meaningful one and a purposeful one.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Thank you very
much.

SHRI CHITTA BASU: Madam, I have gone
through the statement of the honourable
Minister of State for Defence. Here the
honourable Minister has sought to raise
shrouds of secrecy and under the cloak of
secrecy, he has sought to conceal more than
what the nation desires to be revealed. -As a
matter of fact, the Minister's position or stand
is that many details cannot be divulged
because the matter relates' to sensitive and s
sategic questions. So ,far as the arms purchases
are concerned, I understand that most of the
details of the purchases are published in the
trade journals all over the world. The journals
mention even the type, the class, of the
equipment to be purchased by a particular
country from a particular manufacturer and
they mention even the delivery schedule. If
this is the practice, if this is the practice in
vogue, what prevented the Government from
giving a little more details about the purchase
of submarines from a particular West German
company? Therefore, I would say—I do not
say that I eeharge —that it is the Minister who
does not want a proper direction for the debate,
it is the Minister Who does not want that
Parliament should know the details of the deal
and the intention of the Minister is to conceal
more than to reveal.

I am now coming to the other points and I
am coming to the different positions taken by
the honourable Minister of State for Defence
and the former Defence Minister. The honou'r-
able Minister of State for Defence,
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te Siingh—one Singh, of coun.
agrees with  another Singh,
the former Defence Minister, that the latter's
order for an inquiry was justified. He does not
disagree and. does not say that there was no
need for an inquiry of this nature into the
Defence deal. But what he objects to is the
Press note and what he objects to is the publi-
cation of the Press note by the former Defence
Minister regarding that inquiry decision, his
decision for having an inquiry. Again, what he
objects to is the omission, if I accept it that
way, by V. P. Singh, to seek the Prime
Minister's consent. As far " as I have
unedrstood the former Defence Minister and as
far as I have understood the mechanism of
working, there is no need, for arriving at a
decision of this nature, to ssek the prior
consent of the P; Minister, it is exclusively
within the diction of the Minister concerned—
in this case the Minister of Defence. Now
Madam, I find that the authority was vested in
the former Defence Minister and he acted
within the limit of his authority. But he has
been forced to resign, or tension was built up, a
situation was deliberately built up by the
Congress Party, and he had ultimately to take
resort to an honourable decision of resigning or
quitting. Madam, if that had been an
omission—I again repeat, the omission of not
seeking the P.M's approval before issuing the
Press note, had it been a matter of such
gravity? Is it betrayal? Is it treachery? Is it
treason? As a matter of fact, I find some of the
Members sitting here, issuing a public
statement accusing that Mr. V. P. Singh was a
part of diabolical plot! If there is the
destabilisation theory, I agree, there is a des.
tablishing force . May I know, through you,
Madam, from the Prime Minister is the
omission also a destablishing factor? Or a
psychology was built up against him as a man
who is engaged in treason, who is engaged in
betrayal, who is engaged in destablishing
process? It is not my indignation. The
countrymen will not accept your approach or
attitude at its face value. It is your res-
ponsibility to create a sense of credibility. "My
charge, against you is that you have
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spoiled, you have destroyed, that sense of.
credibility about it. (Interruptions) You may
protest, But the countrymen, outside will not
accept your loud voice of sycophancy.
(Interruptions)

Sir, in this particular case there are many
issues involved. 1 would humbly ask in all
humanity if the hon. Minister of State for
Defence can clarify them, I think the House is
entitled to know the terms and conditions of the
Agreement of 1981 which was entered into
with the West German company in regard to the
supply' of submarines. | would like to
know whether other companies were also
interested to supply submarines to our Govern-
ment. Was there any provision of study by an
experts' body regarding the cost structure
and the capabilities of the two sets of
submarines? Apart from the cost structure, was
the capability aspect of the submarines also
taken into account? Is it not a fact that the West
German company rather did not fulfil the
obligations under the contract? The submarines
were to be handed over to our country by
1986. In fact, these reached our country this
February. Then, there was a part of the agree-
ment which says that there should be as-
sembling of two other submarines at Mazagon
and other places. According to our report, this
has been delayed, and it is not likely to go into
commission before 1990.

6 P.M.

I want to know whether it is also a fact that
there was no Memorandum of Settlement-or a
Memorandum of Understanding in the
contract. Only exchange of minutes were
there. One of the reasons for a higher price
demanded by the same company each time is
the absence of a Memorandum of
Understanding and that has entitled them to
ask for higher price for the submarines for
which the same contract had been signed. I
would like to ask whether it is proper or
regular to have purchase deals of this nature
without any kind of Memorandum of
Understanding with the contracting party.

Lastly, T would like to say that the general
idea which has been conveyed is that
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the defence expenditure is a sacred cow
and that it should not be discussed. No
body should ask any questions. Madam, if
you look at the defence budget of 20 ox
25 years back, you-will find that the de
fence expenditure has been increasing by
leaps and bounds, In 1950-51 it was 168.32
crores. (Time bell rings) I shall not give
the other figures. The budget estimate for
the year 1987-88 is 12512 crores. There
has been such an increase of expenditure
for defence. Our allegation or charge is
very simple. Our complaint is that there
are practices or receiving kick-backs or
commission. I do not say that the

Government appoints agents. But
there are ' various agents who
are either self-employed  orthey

are employed by other manufacturers. As-they
work here, they approach the corri-. dors or the
persons in high authority at the behest of their
employers in foreign countries. Madam, we
incur this high expenditure. It is the duty of
Parliament to see-that the expenditure is not
wasteful and that it should be used properly. In
this context, i would like to know from the
hon. Mmister whether it is not a fact that
during the last 3 years there have been at least
200 defence deals, If this practice of kick-back
and this practice of commission is not
prevented, the country will have to bear a huge
wastage of our exchequer. The country will
have to suffer. In this connection, it is my right
as a Member of this House to ask whether such
a large number of purchase deals have been
entered into during the last three years, if so, is
the Government willing to probe into these
defence deals? T suggest that there should be a
comprehensive probe into all these purchase
deals which are worth more than 10 crores.
That will give a sense of credibility.

Lastly, I join by friends on this side to
demand a parliamentary committee. And this
Parliamentary Cimmittee is not for my
benefit or for the benefit of the opposition. It
is for your benefit because the Government's
credibility has been eroded. It has reached
the lowest point in our country. It is in your
interest. You are under a shadow. You are
under a cloud. It is for you to clear that
cloud, to clear that mist,
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to clear that fog. You should have a com-
prehenssive probe so that people can restore
their credibility on you. And I say this is the
only way by which Mr. Prime Minister, you
can uphold your image of Mr. Clean. I want
that you remain Mr. Clean and win the
confidence and the credibility of the people.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now the
Prime Minister is intervening.

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: Madam Deputy
Chairman, at first I would like to correct the
statement that I made in the House earlier.
The file that was sent to me by the then
Defence Minister was delivered to my office
at 1.30 in the afternoon. But as the envelope
wrich contained the marked secret was
marked neither secret nor urgent, it went into
the normal channel in the office and it took
much longer to get to me than it should have.
It also meant that a file that was marked
secret was opened by people who should not
have opened that file.

Madam, [ will basically refer to only three
points and leave the major arguments to be
answered by the Rajya Raksha Man-

The first point I would like to raise is the
casual and totally thoughtless manner in.
which the arguments have  been

ed by tre Opposition. The charges, the
Opposition. The charges the allegations are
completely vague. And there is no substance
that we can even get a grip on to answer to.
So wv,c are left with giving" a

tralised answer. If the boa. Members had
given specific allegations ..

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: I have
made specific allegations. I have ! in
your presence. (Interruptions)

SHRI. PARVATHANENIUPENDRA:
Madam, I am on a point of order. (Inter-
ruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Up
endra, you should know your limtiation.
I cannot allow you like that. Please sit
down first. (Interruptions)  You
cannot have a point of order as you desire.
There cannot be any point of order. No rule
of the House has been breached. No
procedure has been broken.
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SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
You must hear me.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You please
sit down.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
You cannot say 'mo' witrout hearing me.
(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You please
sit down first. (Interruptions) You cannot talk
like that. Whenever there is any breach in the
procedure of the House, you can raise a point
of order. Any time you desire, you cannot
stand up. You cannot shout at the Chair like
this. (Interruptions) If there is any point of
order, you have some method to raise it. The
Prime Minister is speaking. He has made a
pont. And there was some question whether
this question was raised or not. Mr. Guru-
padaswamy said, 'Yes, I have raised.' He was
answering. Where was the point of order?
You cannot at any moment of time rise in
your seat on a point of order.

(Interruptions)

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: On
the first sentence of the Prime Minister itself,
I wanted to rise.

THE DEPUTY' CHAIRMAN: Then at that
time you should have raised it. Please sit
down now.

SHR1I B. SATYANARAYAN REDDY
(Andhra Pradesh): The Member rose on a
point of order. (Interruptions)

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: He
said "wild allegation." That is why I wanted
to object to that. (Interruptions) Madam, I
wanted to object to the words "wild
allegation". That is not the correct expression
that teh Prime Minister should use.
(Interruptions) . Then every point we make is
a wild allegation.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please sit
down. You have to keep the dignity and
decorum of the House.

SHRIPARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
We are not here to hear cock and bull
stories, if every point that we make is a
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wild allegation, we are not here to hear cock
and bull stories. Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAIN: Order
Please, do not make any noise. No, no please
sit down. You cannot run the House like that.

SHRI B. SATYANARAYAN REDDY:
Madam, he has risen on a point of order.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; No, no Mr.
Reddy, Mr. Lakshmanna, please sit down.
(Interruptions). I request you please sit down.

SHRI VISHVIJIT PRITHVIIT SINGH:
Madam.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Singh,
please sit down. Let there be order in the
House. Some points have been raised. Now
the answer is being given. You should listen
quietly. If there is any point of order I will
allow you. But everybody is standing up and
starting a point of order. You cannot run the
Hosue like that

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Madam Deputy
Chairman, with all respeat to you, it is the
right of a Member to raise a point of order.
You cannot simply overrule it. You have to
listen to the point of order and then give a
ruling.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; I request
you to please sit down.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: The point of
order is still there.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No please sit
down Mr. Vishwajit Prithvijit Singh, please
sit down.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam, I want to
make a submission, Madam, let me make a
submission on behalf of the entire
opposition.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Please sit
down.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam, I am
seeking your permission.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: AU right.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: My colleague, Mr.
Upendra had wanted to raise a ponit
of order.

SHRI SURESH KALMADI: A point of
disorder.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; Let him act like
this, more loyal than the king himself,
because the vacancy is only one. I pity the
Prime Minister,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What is the
point of order?

SOME HON. MEMBERS: No, no.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am going to make
a submission. I am going to abide by the
Chair and not by any other person.

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA; ' Do
you alio want a seat? He is also in the
running now.

E

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: My colleague, Mr.
Upendra, leader of the Telugu Desam Party
wanted to ttoise a point of order. It is
expected that the Chair would hear the point
of order and then dispose it off, whether there
is any point of order or nor. Naturally, the
Membere expects the Chair to listen to trie
point of order and then give his or her ruling.
So, my submission is, let Mr. Upendra be
permitted to raise his point of order and you
please decide whether there is any point of
order or not.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: There
is absolutely no point of order and whatever
Mr. Dipen Ghosh has said, is only his
submission and he has not raised any
point of order (Interruptions). Do you
know that? I have listened to his submis
sion. Now, let the Prime Minister go
ahead.......... (Interruptions).

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: You never lost
your temper like this. You should allow Mr.
Upendra to raise his point of order. This is
my request.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Only Mr.
Upendra will be allowed to raise his point of
order; nobody else.
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Thank you. I am sorry if I shouted atyou. I
wanted to raise a point of order.Here we are
acting as responsible Mambersof this House.
May be, sometimes,ions were roused
(Interruptions).

SHRI SURESH KALMADI: What is
point of order? (Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 am going
to deal with the point of order. Why are you
worrying? Please sit clown. Don't make any
noise.

SHR1 PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: in the
morning, you would recall, when one of our
colleagues on this side made an uncalled for
remark, myself got up and requested him to
withdraw that. There-:, today, here when the
Prime Minister that wild allegations have
been made from this side, I rose on a point of
order to request the Prime Minister that it is
not proper to call them wild allegations,
beause we may be misinformed or unin-
formed, but these are not wild allegations. It is
not proper for the Prime Minister.
(Interruptions). Is it proper on the part of the
Prime Minister to call the remarks of the hon.
Members as wild allegations?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: There is AC
point of order.

SHR1 RAJIV GANDHI: Madam Deputy
Chairman, I see nothing unparliamentary in
using the words 'wild allegations' and I would
like to reiterate that I do believe the very
many, perhaps most of the allegations that
have been made, have been wild allegations.
They have been unsubstantiated chargs,
without a shred of evidence, to back what has
been said, with no found-tion at all
(Interruptions). This is precisely what we
have been saying. . What evidence? There is
no evidence (Intrrup-tions).

SHRI K. MOHANAN: He i$ precisely
asking for evidence... (Interruptions).

S IRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: It is
absolutely preposterous on the part of the
Prime Minister to say that our allegations are
unsubstantiated. It has not been enquired
into... (Interruptions).
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You don't
want to listen to the reply, it seems. Please sit
down.

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI; Madam, let me
reiterate that this Government is totally
committed to clean public life. (Interruptiois)

This is the
century.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY:
biggest juke of the
(Interruptions)

[SHRI RAJIV GANDHI:. Let me remind
this august House that the actions that this
Government has taken against corruption,
against black money, against tax evaders have
been unprecedented m the history of India.

(Intemeptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Satyanarayan Reddy, please sit down. On
every sentence, you cannot inter-rupt like
this. It is not good.

SHRI RAJIV GARDHI; Le me reiterate
that we will continue this action even more
vigorously. ¢ This action was not of any
individual. This action was of the whole
Government collectively, and it will
continue.

On the specific poinl in. Ouestion,
Government of India bas ordered an enquiry.
This enquiry will be. carried out without fear
or favour. We have carried out such enquiries
in the past. We have got results. We have
taken action and the guilty have been
punished in the severest possible way. This
ease will be no different,, (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reddy,
please sit down, (interruptions) I would
request all the hon. Members to keep quite.
(Interrup-tjgms)

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI:. Madam, let there be
no "doubt in anybody's mind that the
Government is not going to
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let things slip. We are going to take action in
this case, no matter whoever is involved,
small or big, however influential, he or she
will not be spared in any way.

(Intemiptions)
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SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:
Madam, I appreciate...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Are you on a
point of order? (Intemiptions)

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: I am not yielding.
(Interruptions)

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Are you not
yeilding to his appreciation also? .

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:
Madam, [ appreciate the Prime Minister's
concern... (Intemiptions)

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN;
Madam, on a point of order.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: My
fair lady, you must keep quiet. I appreciate
the concern of the Prime Mmister in curbing
corruption in any quarter.

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: Also in
Karnataka.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: What
is wrong with you, I don't understand? The
position of the Opposition is simple. I go
along with him. The cloud has to' be cleared;
the doubt has to be cleared. There should not
be any doubt regarding this deal. Therefore
may | request the Prime Minister, what
objection he has to have an informal
parliamentary probe...

(Interruptions)
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I want to seek a
simple clarification. He is to reply.
(Tnterruptions) One minute. I will also
appreciate.

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: A little, bit later.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Let me apreciate
you also. You are the leader. Let me
appreciate you.

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: Are you really
going to apreciate? -

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; Will you yield to
my appreciation or not? I want to remind
you...

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: I am not yeilding.
What do you want to remind me of?

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You need not
yield. You just simply listen.

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: How can wo carry
on like this?

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Yon just listen.
Madam.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Dipen
Ghosh, I have given you enough chance.eNo,
please. That will not go on record. What Mr.
Dipen Ghosh says will not go on record.
Please sit down.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH:

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is not
going on record. Quiet please.

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERIJEE: Some
evidence for your wild assertions.

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: Madam, this
Government has taken very strong measures
to ensure that defence contracts are decided
upon on merits and without any extraneous
considerations®influencing deci sions. We
have made it very clear that no middlemen or
agents should be involved in any defence
transactions.

SHRI ~ NIRMAL
Officially,

CHATERIJEE:

Not recorded.
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SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: And unofficially.
None means none. There is no definition of
"none". We are saying" categorically
"none". These are the conditions we Have
down. We have told every matffac- « that
has come to us that if we find out at a later
date that anybody has been involved, we
will take the toughest action to see that that
person is brought to book. We have made it
known to the manufacturers.

SHRIJ. P. GOYAL: What is Ion

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: If I understand
correctly, lotus is the symbol of the BJP.
Interruptions). '

THE DEPUTY
Silence,

CHAIRMAN:

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN Maha-
rshtra): The English translation of Prime
Ministers name Rajiv name is also lotus.

SHRI1 RAJIV GANDHI: We have made ry
clear that no middlemen or agents to be
involved. We have made it very clear that if
we discover at a later stage, the severest
action will be taken ag; those companies
who violate this- rule Upto the extent of
blacklisting them and not dealing with
them in the future. We have made this clear
at. the negotiating level, We have made it
clear Government to Government. In some
cases we have mach it clear Head of
Government to Head of Government.
We have not let this be at any point. Our
stand is very very clear, Government's
position is very clear. We only interested
in one thing and that I to see that such
middlemen and agents are cut out of this
and the benefits from this, the benefits that
flow from this cutting out of agents, flow
directly to the Government and to nobody
else. In our negotiations we have made
it clear that the, prices must be reduced by
the equivalent amount that these agents
were to have been paid. We have fought
for lower prices and, perhaps, specially
during these last two years, the way we
have negotiated Defence contracts, we have
never negotiated in our Defence contracts
before Perhaps, no other country in the
world has tahen tough negotating stands.
The
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reductions m prices that we have got are
unimaginable.

Honourable Member has spoken of a
parliamentary committee going into it. Not -
even y prima facie case has been made out.

SHRI K. MOHANAN: And even with
out a prima facie case you have ordered
an inquiry ..." (Interruptions) ...

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI; Let me remind
Members that all Defence deals are open to
inspection by the PAC, and we have no
objection to  the normal procedure being

followed. So, where is the question of ng
anything? There is the process which is
available. No specific allegations are

available today. So. from the sort of ne-bulous
accusations you have cast, we have put an
inquiry to go into it. If that inquiry' throws up
anything, like I have said, we will see that
nobody goes unpunished, no matter how high
up one may be, how well-connected one may
be (Interruptions). . I have also instructed the
'Departments to look further into how we can
further eliminate  any malpractices that
might still have been taking place about
which we ¢ have not found out yet. So, we are
looking onto that as well. There is no question
of relenting on this issue at any point of time.
This must be very clear, to this House and this
must be very,clear to the whole country.
Like I have said, whether in this cise -- in
Defence — or outside Defence, or in any
Government contract, in any other case, if
anybody is found to contravened our
instructions or  laws, obtained payments or
any other considerations illegally, we will see
that ,he is punished, " no matter how high up or
how well-connected he is. There will be no let-
up in the exercise in any way. This
Government has made it its basic policy, at the
outset, to clean public life and we will not
relevant. N0 matter what it means. Thank
you. Madam.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam Deputy
Chairman I want to put a specific question to
the Prime Minister.. (Intemiptions).
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Nobody else
will be allowed. Otherwise everybody will go
on asking.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH. The question is,

our Prime Minister has stated that no concrete
evidence could be put forth by the Opposition
Members while taking part in the debate. But
the question which we were debating was
about the inquiry set up or ordered by the
erstwhile. Defence ister on the payment of
commission to indian agent for buying certain
arms or certain submarines. The question is
that the inquiry .that has been instituted is a
departmental inquiry. So instead of a
departmental enquiry, if a ¢ parliamentary
enquiry is instituted (Interruption)—just
Listen, the Prime Ministe. is here and he will
be replying—then the question will be of
evidence. Whatever evidence we have got, we
will be placing before that committee of
enquiry to be instituted by Parliament. In this
connection I would like to quote from the
proceedings of Parliament of India. I quote:

"Sir, a mutiny in my mind has compelled
me to raise this debate."

I will be brief. I quote;

"When things are of such magni
as I shall describe to you later."

Interruptions)
1 know why they are

ing it. 1 quotesilence becomes a crime. Pub-
lic expenditure shall be subject to severest
public debate is a healthy tradition." Now I
quote again.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You ask
question. Don't make a speech.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Half-a-minute,
Madam Deputy Chairman, (Interruptions)
Now lin:
I am not ashamed.............
SHRI M. M. JACOB: A point of order.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: By this lime I could
have finished.

[RAJYA SABHA ]
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SHRI ,M. M. J ] CC B: > ou have pleaded
so far that every Member has the right to raise
a point of order. I was only trying to raise a
poinl of order.

My point of order. Madam, is that the
Defence Minister is ready to reply to the
whole debate. Any question can be asked, if it
is there, when the debate is over. In between
the debate, how can a statement be made by a
Member?

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam, I quote:

ashamed to face an en-
quiry."

(Interruptions) I would like the public to

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; No reading
out things which are not necessary.

RS DIPEN GHOSH: I would .like. the
Government to know. I would, like The
Members of Parliament to know. Do you
know who had made this statement?

SHRIMATIM RGAKET ALVA: We

SHIR1 DIPEN CHOSH: It was your father,
Mr. Feroz Gandhi, who said this while  the
Mundra scandal.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; This will not
go on record. It is not going on record.

SHRI RA)IV GANDHI: May I answer
that?

The first point ! would like to make is
I realised from his first few words that he
was quoting from my fathers speech -- that
the hon. Member” in tho Opposition have
not done as much home work—anywhere
near it — father had done when he
made thai state,iitsl.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You are not
following your father's path.

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: Yon have spoken.
Lxt me speak Not recorded.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: His words
will not go on retoed.

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: Whereas during that
debate my father had  raised very specific,
very pointed charges, I must repeat that the
Members during this debate have remained
content—let them be—with only witd
unsulvt-In'iaied charges. And ing the 20-
y.c:f oio debate, the 25-year debate here is nut
gomg to help. The fact rs that you have' not
done your home you have not substantiated
anything. And ihe fact is that the enquiry has
been, ordered not because of any infoimation
that you have furnished but  because of the
information we have got.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: If you have the
courage, face a parliamentary enquiry. I
'enge, if you have the courage, face a
parliamentary committed. (Interruptions)

I am not going to yeild. if you have
the courage, agree ;0 holdta Parliamentary
inquiry. (Intemiptions) you say

whether you are going to agree to a par-
liamentary inquiry or not.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Please sit
down now. Mr, Ghosh you have raised a
question. Now let him  answer.
(Interruptions)

SHRI RAJIV GANDHI: Let me reiler-today
that this inquiry has been initiated by the
Government on information that was
available to Government. It is an inqury
which has been initiated under any
pressures from outside. Let that ry very
clear.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: When you claim
about the cleanliness, hold a parliamentary
inquiry.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:

Why are you. afraid of the Parliamentary
inquiry, may I know? (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: There
should be silence in the House. Please sit
dews, everybody. (Interruptions)
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SHRI DEPEN GHOSK. You say whether
you agree to hold a Parliamentary inquiry or
not. You have to tell us. (Interruptrs)

[At this stage some hon. Members left
the Chamber]

SHRI SAT PAUL MITTAL: Shame,
shame. Why are you running now?
(Inlerniplions)

THE MINISTER OL HOME AFFAIRS
(SHRI BUTA SINGH): I will be sad if Shri
Jaswant Singh becomes a party to all this.
You have come back, I am happy.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH; I did walk ont.
But I have now come in to listen to
ihe Minister.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let there
be silence in the House now.

SHRI ARUN SINGH: May I start by
saying the very fact that they have chosen
this opportunity to walk out is clearly
indicative of all what the Prime Minister has
just said. There are no facts available. They
know that. Because. there are no facts
available, there may be no charges; arid
because there may be no charges, there need
be no reply. That is the factual position.

I may stating the events. but we know
them. Some of them I have mentioned in my
statement. It has been clear in the course of
today's strange debate full of sound and fury
probably signifying nothing that the facts
stand un-substantiated. The position is that
we, as Government, received certain
information. The Minister ordered an
enquiry or, in fact, a set of inquiries. Those
are underway. May I point out, as 1 have
stated in my statement we have no
information whatsoever. This is true, we
have no information whatsoever about who
the agent is or what was paid to him. So, all
these extraordinary charges were levelled
today and in some cases. Madam Deputy
Chairman, you have been kind enough to
expunge these from the record. The
expunction from the record is a technical
matter: it suits posterity. Those of us who
have been in the House have had to listen to
alt this rubbish. Our seneology has been
criticised our birth has
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[Shri Arun Singh] been criticised, our
education has been criticised, our integrity has
been criticised and our patrotism has been
criticised und all on the basis of nothing. I
think that is something which I, as a very
junior Member of the Rajya Sabha, can only
feel very sorry about. Because in the minds of
the people like myself, Members of this House
and most important of all, I believe, in the
minds of the people of this country, it should
be an honour to be a Member of Parliament.
Today, I must put before you respectfully that
I am somewhat ashamed that I was here
However, to the extent Parliament represents
ihe people, which it does, therefore, to that
extent some of the hon. Members from the
other side chose to slander and vilify, taking
full advantage of Parliamentary privilege —
all I can 'say is that I am very sorry. So far as
events are concerned, there are no facts. The
Prime Minister has given what can only be
described as a total categorical assurance that
every effort is on, enquiries are underway, the
facts will be determined and suitable action
will be taken. To my mind, Madam, that ends
the particular chapter. There is nothing that 1
can add to the assurances that the Prime
Minister has given.

. Before I reply to Mr. Jaswant Singh's
comments, there is one general area to which I
would like to draw the attention of the hon.
Members of this House because I think it is an
area which is much misunderstood and I tend
to agree with him and also -with some other
Members. I used the word 'tragic in the other
House, because I felt that a debate on defence,
in many years, took place under these kind of
circumstances. That is why I called it tragic'. I
did not call the enquiry as tragic or the press
note as tragic nor did I call any of that tragic.
The fact is that this kind of a very serious
debate took place in these circumstances
which to my mind, is tragic. However, one of
the basic questions that has come out of this
debate is an impression which I would like to
deal with somewhat substantially, Madam, I
am perhaps going to be a little repetitive and it
will be what 1 have »aid in the other
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House. I hope the Members will forgive me. I
cannot help it. The real question . that arises is
when the Ministry of Defence or the
Department of Defence goes out to buy
something, whatever it may be, may be . a
weapon system, a sensor or a platform or a
combination of all the three, does it do so on
the whims and fancies of an individual? Can a
Prime Minister or a Minister of Defence- or a
Minister of State or a Chief of Staff wander
around the Bazaars of the world picking out
an equipment at will and place orders for
despatch to India? Is ft a right of an
individual? Indeed, is it a right of the
Government as a whole to do this on their own
free will. On the basis of this question various
things have been said, I presume this question
is going to be dealt with in greater depth. But I
thought I would take this opportunity to
explain today, in some terms, the procedures
that are involved so that when the debate starts
tomorrow then there will be a background
available to Members within which the debate
can take place.

We are not only sophisticated but one of
the largest Army, Navy and Air-Force
combinations in the world today. The starting
point of any acquisition ,is a set
of,specifications.! Because without a set of
specifications, there is no knowledge of what
is going to be acquired. And that set of
specifications can be exceedingly elaborate
for a very high technology system. It may be
less elaborate for a lower technology system.
We have before us the classic case of
specifications. I think I am quoting the right
incident of Wriggley Chewing-gum, U.S.A.
The U.S.A. general staff requirement
specifications for chewing gum is a 15-page
document. Specifications are the starting
point of any sophisticated Army, Navy or
Air-Force. Once the specifications are
identified that process itself is a process of
debate  and  discussion  within  our
headquarters. It is not-one man who can sit
down and write down these specifications.
No one man has that knowledge. A wide
spectrum of knowledge is required to create a
set of specifications. From that starting point
comes the proces of evalu-tion. This varies
from country to country. I will now describe
what happe our
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country. In a sophisticated defence set-up,
specifications is a common starting point.
Thereafter the evaluation of product ag-ainst
specifications starts with a look  at India, our
indigenous production capability which we
have'within the country to match -those
specifications with the product. There are many
cases where the answer is 'yes'. The answer is
'yes' arising out of ordn-inu factories, arising
out of the defence public sector units, arising out
of the private sector units. For example, we
buy trucks 3 tonners or one tonner. We buy
these from ordance factories. We  buy them
from defence public sector units. We buy them
from private sector units. But always against
specifications. In the event that there is no
indigenous product,  the next look out is at
non-convertible rupee sou "ces. In the event that
there is no pro-fluct, we look at the free
foreign exchange market. So far as free
foreign exchange products are concerned, it is
by exception, not as a rule. The first thing . that
is done in order to identify potential products
is—what is called a paper search, aper search
involves our embassies ab-road, published
literature,  suppliers literature, brochures,
booklets, books. After the paper, search is
done, paper evaluation takes place. The
specifications that  are derived from the paper
search are measured inst the general staff
qualitative requirement. Out of that paper
evaluation, some products will stand discarded.
They don't meet the specifications. That leaves a
few products. Those products are trial evalu-ted
— one of the most complex procedures. 1 will
come to Mr Jaswant Singh's comments on that a
little later. He referred to  the Packard
Committee. One of the rrnst basic points of
Packard Committee was to look at this process
of acquisition, tr als and so on. It is a very
complex case. 1 am in no position to elaborate
it now at' great length. My hon. friend,  Gen.
Aurora knows much better than I know. What I
can say is that in our coutry for certaia type of
equipment, there is no proces like it in the
world because we do spaa in . our country
everything from Barmer to Siachin and that
means from plus  50.C to minus 50°C
all within one country and an altitude  of meaa
are level and a 22,000 ft. fighting
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altitude in the same country. So we do have
a span of trial evaluation which is probably
unparalleled. Each trial has a repot. All
those reports are sent to the headquarters. At
the end of the trial process, the headquarters
sums up all the reports and evaluates them.
The summary of those reports is a complex task
because as I said, we will be dealing with that in
some more delail tomorrow. If you take a
weapon system that is going to be used either in
Barmer or Siachin, the. trial team from Barmer
has submitted its report based on 50°C
temperature plus at mean sea level and the
Siachin team will be sending a  report on
minus 50 .C and 21,000 feet. So all that
information .has to be retabul'ated and
reanalysed in relation to The original general
staff requirement. That process is a complex
process it is a time-consuming  process
because—rand  here is the rub—some
equipment will  perform ¢ exceedingly — well
atplus 50°C andbad at minus 50°C
and vice-versa. So this process of combination
of evaluation reports and assessment is a

complex process.  However, atthe  end of
this when all . this process is
over, then the concerned Service

Hgrs, whether Army, Navy or Air Force, will
confirm to the Government and what they
confirm to the Government is as follows:

"The following products tested by us
do not.meet our technical requirements.
The following products meet dur techni
cal requirements."

That is step one. No product that does not meet
the technical requirements is pursued in
terms of anything  further thereafter. That
product is dead. The further process ' now
commences only  with those products cleared
for technical requirements. After this is
done, then, a very detailed questionaire goes
out to the suppliers whose products stand
cleared for technical requirements. That is in
generic terms called an RFP - request for
proposals. The RFP basically consists of two
parts; technical and commercial. In res-
ponse to that questionaire the manufacturer
concerned, whose products stands cleared as of
that date, sends his reply. Tha technical replies
are then re-examined ag-
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ainsi the same general staff requirement

because what the general staff wants to
know is that the product that came and was
tested in detail, whether the manufacturer will
confirm that the' mass  supply that he will
make will be the same product that was
tested, because sometimes it happens that the
manufacturer has to make some amendments,
some deviations, some alterations and he
cannot strictly conform to the original tested
product, and you find that those
specifications are different. Therefore, the
response is then evaluated again technically by
the Hqrs concerned and the Hqrs concerned at
the end of the second examination then
confirms to the Government, "Now the final
commercial negotiations may commence",
and it is only then that' the Government  can
proceed to buy the equipment. Even if
tomorrow any individual like the Prime
Minister or a Minister or even the Cabinet
were to turn round and say, we are going to
buy the following tank or the following ship or
the following what have you, as per the
procedures laid down it will not he possible.'
Only after the technical evaluation process
is complete and the product stands cleared
technically can Commercia! negotiations be
finalised.

Now I will come to the commercial ne-
gotiations side, because, again the same
questions arise...

SHRI VISHVIJIT PRITHVUIT SINGH:
May I interrupt the honourable Mini. I want to
know from the honourable Minister at what
stage contact is made with the manufacturers.
He has talked about gelling the product
evaluated and all that. At what' stage is
contact made?

SHRI ARUN SINGH: After the general
staff requirement is made, indigenous pro-
duct is looked for; not found; non-converti-
hle loeked for; not fonud: then contact is
made, obviously. They have to send their
product to be evaluated.

Now about the question of commercial
negotiations. Again 'the same possiblity
exists. Some insinuations have been made.
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I am the Mmister of State in the Mini»try of
Detenec. After receiving the technical
evaluation report, can I or the Army liqrs call a
sdppher and say, "Right, you give me X per
cent". Can I do it? Can anyboty I  do it? is that
process possible? No. Every purchase is
handled lor negotiating terms, by the Price
Negotiating Committee. The Price Negotiating
Committee will ' have three mandatory
members — a Chairman who will bo an officer
of the Department of Defence; one'Member
(Finance) and one representative from the use.
7.00 P.M. Depending on'ihe size of the
contractual requirement, both the size of the
Committee and its level can alter. One of the
interesting  things.which ewill come up
tomorrow on the Bofors' pro-duet which we
will discuss is that it is the Price Negotiating
Comimttee of four Secretaries to the
Government of India. Three Additional
Secretaries and one Lt. General. So, the level
can alter even from foint Secretary as the
Chairman of the Price Negotiating Committee.
In addition to the three virtually mandatory
Members, there may be, depending on case to
case, scientists from the .Defence Research
and Development Organisation,  officers
from the Directorate of Inspection, Ministry at
Law. Department .of Defence Production and
the Department of Electronics, sometimes all,
sometimes some of them. This Price
Negotiating Commitiee is the one, that
opens the offer on the commercial which
came with the reply to the RFP. As I told you,
the RFP came in two packages, technical
and commercial, and the commercial
packages are then opened by the  Price
Negotiating Committee and subject to their
having received certification from the General
Staff or Air Staff or Nava 1 staff that the product
still stands acceptable based on the technical
evaluation of the .eeond document, the price
negot-iatiag process starts. It is always a Com-
mittee, no  individual, irrespective of his
level, who can seek a contract with the
supplier; it is always a Committee. At the end
of the negotiations and the negotiations can
run concurrently  with two or thre© or four
suppliers as the case may be sometimes for
months on end, and we will bring out in the
Bofors case, for example, what kind of
negotiations went on—and at the end of that
process, the Price No-
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gouating Committee will finalise the deli-
berations and they in turn will make a re-
commendation to the Government and that
recommendation will sum up the financial

ion of all suppliers cleared technicallythat
submission or recommendation OlPrice
Negotiating Committee will go to the
Government, to the Minister, and depending
upon the level of finance involved, it can go
even to the Cabinet Com-

e on Political Affairs. All 1 wanted to put
to the honourable Mcnii. . for information was
that I want to make it yery clear that there is no
possibility at all of an individual taking a
decision. There is always going to be a set of
people
set of people, technical, and a set of people,
price, and then, of course, in the chical
structure of the Government, in the final stage,
Ministers. I think the question of agents and go
on has been dealt with at great length by the
Prime-Mer himself. So, I won't go into greatti.
I would like perhaps to draw an illustration on
the problem of agents. It is a somewhat
different sphere that I will be taking .into
accounts. Let Us now takexample of sale and
purchase of farm agricultural land, in a
village andus take the Tehsildar. Now,
unless aperson arrives in front of the
Tehsilda'a power of attorney saying that heis
not the person who actually owns thethe
Tehsildar cannot take cognizance
us gentleman and he cannot tansfer i; based on
the fact that he knows the man. Either the man
has to be the origi-owner or the actual owner
has to give a power of attorney. The point that
we are making is that in the transactions of
bus-i between the Government and the supplier
there can be no power of attorney. Therefore,
the Government will onlyact business with. the
supplier. The supplier there can be no power of
attor-lier.may be a Government. So at no point
of time can a supplier say to the Government,
of India : T have an agent. Arun Singh, please
conclude everything  witharun singh, he will
deal with everything on my behalf, and here is
the power of attorney or letter of authority.
That is not possible. Therefore, the relationship
of nt can never,be with Goverment; it must be
only with the supplier. The first
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point that 1 have to make absolutely cleat-is
that there can only be a relationship of an agent
to the supplier; there can be no question of
relationship of an agent with Government.
Now, some very authoritative students of
Defence, the arms bazaar, the international
arms  market, have likened agents in
Defence to pushers in the narcotics trade..
(Interruptions) I am serious. It an absolute fact.
They have drawn a Hcl ‘'between
international narcotics t and international
arms bazaar.  And they say that like any
narcotics you have buyers and sellers and
pushers, which is the parallel, I think,
similar to what Mr. Jaswant Singh quoted.
Similarly, in the Defence business you
have buyers, sellers and pushers, except that
the agents are called pushers. It is immoral, it
is unethical. But it exists. There is another
trade  in which the same concept exists;
Trere is another trade in which the same
concept exists; I will not name it
(Interruptions) Therefore, if anybody says or
lays a claim to the theory that a Government or
a Minister can categorically remove from the
ssurface of this earth all such people, then I am
afraid that that claim has no relationship to
fact. Therefore, what must be done is to find a
method of how to control it. This, the then R.
M. has ordered, and he has ordered it in two
places. How do we know what is going on?
We have a fair idea of how it goes. We have
made our position very' clear. We have made it
clear to the supplier and we have made it clear
to everybody. Wherever we ever had in the last
two years or in the recent case any suspicion
that some hanky-panky is going on, we can
act. Of course, we have suspicion. Suspicion
may or may not turn out to be true. But that is
something fatly an inquiry will tell. But at
least we have a suspicion. But is this random?
Or do we need to examine the entire area? That
is what he has ordered, which is now being
carried out. It is the entire area. And let us see
whether actually by law, by an am-. endment
of law or any other form of regulation, a
known, given relationship can be built. For
example, some countries have found that you
may a have a process of registration, and then
he will say: I am the agent of so and so. And
then  you control the access, you control the
feasibi-
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lity, you control the contact; you can control
because you have identified. In our system the
question that has been posed by the then R.M.
is ; Is there any possibility that our system is
perhaps too loose or does 'it lend itself to
misuse? We are telling everybody, we are
telling the suppliers, "we are telling  the
Governments and everybody : No agent, no
agent. We are telling them in any negotiations.
Every tirae the Price Negotiating Committee
calls a supplier, they tell them kindly confirm
whether there is any agent or no agent. If he
says that there is a commission of 2 per cent,
they say : take it off.-But in spite of that, on the
same analogy of pushers in ihe narcotics trade,
is there a misuse? If that is so, can we structure
that relationship? The other point I wanted to
put across was that*as per the laws of the land
— not only this land but any land, you have
agents to sell life insurance, you have
agents to sell land, you have agents to do
rentals of houses and you  have agents even
to arrange marriages. Therefore, a global law
which bans agents, is not possible. I mean to
say that it is phy-cially impossible. What you
can attempt to do is to modify or restructure
that relationship, regularise that relationship;
recognise the distance of it, deal with it clearly
and firmly. This is the process that has been
ordered and this is the process that we have
begun. (Intreruptions) Yes, I think
'reguarisation’ is a wrong word. 'Regulate’ is the
right word for it.

I would like to deal with one or two more
areas. This is the subject on which there may
be more than one points of view. Still I
would like to put across why I say what I am
saying." The concept of defence as a holy
cow — let Us take it. I am not in favour of
the secrecy of defence. I do not believe that
necessarily better public interest is served by
being ultra secret about it. Why is it that we
don't talk about specifications? Let us talk
about specifications. For example, certain
sections of the press which I happened to
come across this morning — some of them
hav© been kind enough to call me as the
enemy of the nation and all that - have said
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that obviously this chap is mad because all
these specifications are known to everybody.
They are even published La books all over
the world.

SHRI GHULAM RASOL MATTO
Even the photographs have been published.

SHRI ARUN SINGH : The beauty about
specifications is that the actual specifications,
the  actual operational specifications of
equipment owned are normally known only to
that particular user. What i» published even in
most authentic journal and books and so on is
most often the manufacturer's cUiim which
may hold good in a laboratory environment
under controlled conditions, but which is
seldom likely to be operationally viable in the
field. What an enemy wants to know is not
what the manufacturers” claims are about the
gpeci-fications of operational capability, bet
what the actuals are. Therefore, as a tradition,
we do not disclose, in a public debate, the
operational specifications. In a way, wo
are restricting ourselves. I explained the
whole procedure of technical evaluation
and purchase. This does not happen very
often. I would have a marvellously winning
argument if I could release the specifications. I
know that. In fact, I coald use, it as a telling
reply to a political debate. But as the Minister
of Slate for Defence, I am not going to be a
party to that. 1 refuse to release those
specifications even though at the end of it all I
could be accused of being a party to the
cover up because I have not released the
specifications. I have to stand here and say
it. You have to take my word for it. The
submarine is good. You have to take my
word for it. The gun is good. I can be pinned
down to prove that it i& good. But there
should be a forum for it. I think through a
process of time and through a process of
education, with some kind of modification to
the Oath of Secrecy  or something like that,
in a Consultative Committee kind of
environment, may be over a period of time,
we can start diseussing these things. But
not in a genend debate.

The second area is commercial. You
cannot tell us tre specifications. We know
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that you are lying. We know that all your
equipment is useless because after all you
knew mat all the specifications are already
published. Now tell us the prices. You may
*ay all this. I will tell you about the prices.
Why do we not disclose the prices? The logic
is very simple. And it is very crude. It is so
simple that it is crude.

Madam, when we are buying, we buy as major
buyers. We have a great advantage of being
major buyers. We can use the power of our
purchase to drive down a price. Other buyers
are. often smaller buyers. But let us take two
types of contracts. Let us take Government to
Government contracts. A Government is
selling to us. The 'same Government selling to
and their country may not be prepared to let us
disclose the prices that we are paying to that
Government for that product because it might
at some point or in some way affect or impair
their relationship with the other country. They
might be overch-ag them. I know. And by
simply revealing the information of the
price all that we will be saying is that we
are buying, look at these two. Now let us
take company to country, the foreign ex-
change purchases. Inthe cases, bargain-is
hard contractual negotiation. And the
process, as | have described, through the Price
Negotiation Committee is Iter-s.liy to. make
two suppliers fight each other all tde way. And
you tell one, if you do not do this you are
losing the contract.-You get another 2 per cent
off. You call the other chap. 2 per cent has
gone there. Give me another 5 per cent or you
lose the contract. And it is like that. It is hard
trading, it is market place trading. And we.
both because of our trial and evaluation
process and our bargaining system — and °
the credit must go to the Department of
Defence - have in the last few years become
known as some of the hardest bargainers in
defence in the world. At the end of all that,
supposing we were to release th price at which
we bought the equipment, that supplier, be it a
private company, to every one of his other
customers  would have to sell it at the same
price because no other customer would be
prepared to pay more. And every customer in
the world would have got the benefit of our
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hard bargaining here. So, what the supplier wih
do thereafter is that he will guarantee that we
become what I woud define as the top-end
bracket. He would refuse to come down below
a certain level because he knows, that we would
go public, we would release the price, and all
his other buyers would come below that. For
purely commercial reasons, it makes no
sense to go public on prices. Yes, scrutiny is
necessary. Such doubt have been cast, Madam,
in today's debate here - potentially in tomarrow's
debate" - such doubts that this whole structure,
the officers in uniform, the civil servants,
politicians of all hues and all levels are all
corrupt, a den of inequity. This is so unfair. For a
start, two out of these structiires have no right of
reply here at all. Neither these officers, in
uniform nor the civil servants can stand up here
and give a reply. And we have people who are
entirely honest men. la the case of officers in
uniform, most of them at senior levels have
combat experience. Most of them have been in a
situation, as Gen. Aurora will confirm, where
two chaps are standing, 'one chap is dead, the
other chap carries on. Neither of them knows
why one of them died and the other did not. But
by this generalised accusation, they arf all
brought into the same category. About the civil
servants, they say. oh, all civil servants are
corrupt, every civil servant takes kickbacks.
What a garbage level? What a garbage! And
the fact is that . in a Ministry like outs, a Price
NegoUation Committee may be of 7 members or
9 members or 12 members. Can you imagine
somebody fiddling with 9 people simultan-
eously? That means, you bribe everybody. That
means, everybody is a crook. The beauty of
these accusations based On no evidence.
Madam, is only one thine. It is, an
extraordinary  shift of the burden of proof. I
say, | am not corrupt. You sav. I am. I say. T tell
you I am not. You say, I do not believe you, I
say, you prove it you are not.

Madam, how can I prove I am not cor-rupt
and even if I prove I am not corrupt in this
country, you say, | have got bank accounts
abroad in Switzerland. Now, I have to prove
that I do not have a bank
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account in Switzerland. It is impossble to
prove that. I do not think people are aware of
that.- Even if I go to a Swiss bank and take
my colleague with me and cil the bank,
please tell him whether I ani having an
account here or not, I will be violating Swiss
banking laws. He will not tell him. If 1 send a
letter of authority and say, please declare to
Mr; Shiv Shanker if i have an account in this
bank, he will not do so because if he does, he
will be violating the Swiss" banking law.
Therefore, hurling of epithets and accusations
of this kind, they are absolutely immoral.

And, I think that in this process to critise
an entire insilution, an lastitllton I am so
proud to work with, the Ministry of Defence
is utterly, I do not want to say, degrading.
And, T think that this .part of it must go on
record.

Madam, I will deal with one Hon. Mem-
points who is sitting here.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH : No, no, my
gallant colleague, General Aurora is also
here.

SHRI ARUN SINGH : Yes, 1 will come
to him later.

Now, insofaras some of the questions that
he has raised are concerned, he has raised
the question of satisfactory results, which I
have made in my statement. When we say
satisfactory results, what is implied is that
we have through the process of negotations,
as the files will show as the time passes, very
successfully managed' to drive prices down
and I think that this is a factor of satisfactory
results. That is one of the descriptions of
satisfactory resulls. Then there is the word
'unequivocal'. Madam, because it is
unequivocal, every sup-plier,every
Government that we deal with now is told
that the Government of India will not stand
for a commission or fee being paid to an
agent in connection with this contract. When
we discuss tomorow, the import of what |
am saying will be Drought out more clearly.
It is, of course, Parliament's right to
question. I cannot, for a moment, suggest
that it is not. In
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fact,'we are subject to Parliament ray review.
We may debate the quality of that review
based on the qualit of information that we
give. 1 am proud to say it was the then
Raksha Mantri's idea that the Parliamentary
Consultative Committee for the first time I
think in independent India went on a majpr
army exercise and was given a full audio-
visual presentation on the Defence Budget.
Of course, it is our idea to improve. We want
to increase the flow of information. We are
dealing with it in a scenario in which we
have a historical past. There has been a way
of dealing with it. We want to change it. We
shall do so in a reassured fashion evaluating
results. I think I have dealt with yery
satisfactorily with the hyenas of the arms
trade, as you call them.

The question of the morale of the armed
forces has come up. General Aurora has
also raised if. I think perhaps either I have
been misquoted or misunderstood.

SARDAR JAGIJIT SINGH AURORA : 1
hope, Madam, I have your permission. We
really did not mean what you had said. But
there are a large number of others who said
this. It was really for the general people
making: such remarks, it has become a
fashionable thing to say. The second point I
am very sorry that you felt so hurt. But I can
assure you that if people were not so
ignorant about the defence matters, they
would not have used certain words and
certain expressions that they have. It is only
due to ignorance. And unless we are able to
educate Parliamentarians, not just a few of
them, you will find that people will make
these wild allegations.

SHRI SAT PAUL MITTAL : We are glad
you said it but there are still people . who
would not like to be educated.

SHRI ARUN SINGH - In so far as morale is
concerned, I have only one comment to offer,
and this is based on what I said in the other
House. Somebody may have misunderstood it
or misquoted me. I am not really an officer in
uniform nor am I a Jawan; but to some extent I
hope I stand for the - or adequately portray



317 Short Duration

repiesent  honour of the Governmeat in
dealing with those men; but I am not a par. of
them. And, therefore, criticism of me is still a
criticism of an entity outside the institution.
The morale is alfected, in my view, when the
criticism become global and extend to the
inst.tution itself. For example, one of the more
insidious criticisms that has worked in other
parts of the -- let us be aware of that- is that
ail officers are bad, all officers are corrupt, or
the inistry of Defence is a, cesspool of
corruption, and all that, in tomorrow's debate,
we are dealing with the phrase Key Defence
officials, which was brought out. That is one
type of the problem.

The other type of problem is that whereas I
fully concur with my hon. colleague, Jaswant
Singhji, obviously the user knows more about
the equipment than we know and, therefore,
the user, whether it is the submarine or the
aeroplane or the tank, is more in the picture
than we are. But that may not be true of cross
user. The Navy may know that they have, as I
know that they,, think they have, the finest
conventional part, the hunter-killer submarine
in the world today in this SSK; but the A r
Force who do not know anything about the
submarine at all, may base their views on that
submarine on what has been printed or what
has been said, and the Air Force may start
thinking that Navy has been sold a pop. And
that is the problem of the morale 1 was
raising.

Of course, there is also the third problem,
and that is that you may not have time in
certain scenarios to rebut these accusations.
The chap may think that he id taking a dud to
war and this may cause a great damage. I take
serious objection to Jaswant Singhji's phrase to
call a great moral dilemma facing the nation. I
have not yet been able to see even the shadow
outlines of a great moral dilemma.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH : It is only a
difference of perceptions.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER : And, perhaps,
the way of expression.
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SHRI ARUN SINGH : I do however e© with
him that a grave unsubstantiated, false,
baseless and mischievous moral dilemma is
being sought to be created.

in so far as the question of what happened
to the file is concerned, I am not really going
to go into it; you Will forgive me. I think it is
no use explaining in Parliament when the file
went, whether it was sent on 23rd, or 25th or
what happened to It on 31st and all that. I am
not entering into it.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH . I did not,a moment,
ask for clarification on thefile. It is The
Prime Minister who spentso  much time
explaining what happenedto it.

SHR1 ARUN SINGH : Let me pat it this
way. Let me leave it to you like this.

In so far as enquiries are concerned, the
then R. M. had every right to order it which
he did. His orders are going to be carried out.
And it is not me who is saying it; Prime
Minister has said so, and the procedures
adopted in so far as the enquiry is concerned,
are in conformity with the rules of business of
the Government ¢ of India. Shri Jaswant
Singh advised us to stay ahead of Parliament
and public concern.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: If the hon.
Minister would yield just for a minute because
he has now come to where I shared some ideas
on the subject with b;'m. There was one
specific query which 1 had asked. Of course,
there are also many subsidiary queries which
had arisen. My specific point was, for 45 days
roughly from 25th February till the 9th of
April, by the various statements which have
been made by various Ministers, all that has
emerged is that papeis were being pushed
around. And for 45 days, no decision was'
taken other than that of ordering an enquiry or
whatever. I had specifically asked that in these
45 days, did the Ministry or Defence or did
any branch of the Government of India
immediately revert to the Mission that had first
sent this telex? Did you ask of that Mission to
enquire from this unpronounceable German
manufact-
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urer of submarines 'what is this 7 per cent of
which you are talking to whom did it relate; to
whom did you earlier make this payment and
to whom do you intend making it now?.' I said
that that would be an essential input available
to the Government before it ordered an
enquiry and this is the specific question I
would like the hon. Minister of State for
Defence to answer. During these 45 days, did
the Government take any of these actions?

SHRI ARUN-SINGH : Madam, in so far as
this question is concerned, there has been
shifting around a bit. I am aware of the
position in contractual law, but I am not
aware of the position in "order law" as it
were. An order, theoretically, is implemented
when it is given to a subordinate.

SARDAR JAGIJIT SINGH AURA : May I
just make a point? I am sorry to interrupt the
hon. Minister. There are certain orders which
are implemented at vaious levels. When this
infomation came, I think, a Secretary or even
a Director dealing with that department would
have had the right to go and ask If he waits
for the Minister to issue an order, I do not
think that that is using his initiative.

SHRI ARUN SINGH: As I understand, the

question is, why was it not dealt with-ny
level.

SHRI JASWANTSINGH : Or, what was
done, whatever other than this.

SHRI ARUN SINGH : That becomes a
moot question. The answer to that is the
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answer to what was done or not done. Why
was the paper moved up? This is General
Aurora's question. I think, I do not have an
answer to this.

SHRI JASWANT

SHRI ARUN SINGH : But when the
direction arrived, it was implemented. Now,
as far as the planning mechanism is con-
cerned, I will leave it just now. If hon.
Members like, we can take it up when wa
discuss the Demands for Grants in respect of
the Ministry of Defence. I think, that is the
appropriate time to do it.

SINGH:  Fine.

AN HON. MEMBER : It will not be
Demands for Grants. It will only be a

discussion on the working of the Ministry of
Defence.

SHRI ARUN SINGH : Shri Jaswant Singh
said 'Do the right thing, not just appear to do
so'. The answer to this is. the Prime Minister's
categorical statement. We will do the right
thing. This is not some kind of facade that is.
being put up. It will be seen through to the end
and all those who are guilty Will be punished. |
think, I have answered most of Gen. Aurora's
points. I thank all hon. Members for having
listened to me.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN The House
is now adjourned and we will meet again at II
A.M. tOmOrTrow. _

The House then adjourned at
thirty-five minutes past seven of the
clock, till eleven of the clock, on
Tuesday, the 21st April, 1987.



